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Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � Chairman of the Board of Directors
PRESENTATION
Operator
Good day, ladies and gentlemen, and welcome to the PlanetOut, Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media
announced merger to create Here Media Inc. My name is Jerry and I will be your coordinator for today. At this time,
all participants are in a listen-only mode. (Operator Instructions).
Also, we will be facilitating a question-and-answer session toward the end of today�s conference. (Operator
Instructions). As a reminder, this conference is being recorded for replay purposes.
I would now like to turn the presentation over to your host for today�s call, Ms. Karen Magee, CEO of PlanetOut.
Please proceed, ma�am.
Karen Magee � PlanetOut � CEO
Thank you. Good afternoon, and welcome to PlanetOut�s conference call to discuss the proposed business combination
with Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media Inc. I�m Karen Magee, PlanetOut�s Chief Executive Officer.
Joining me on the call today is Dan Steimle, PlanetOut�s Chief Financial Officer; Paul Colichman, Chief Executive
Officer and President of Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media; Steve Jarchow, Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media; and Tony Shyngle, Chief Accounting Officer of Here
Networks and Regent Entertainment Media.
By now you should have received a copy of or have access to the January 9 press release announcing the proposed
business combination, the agreement and plan of merger, and the preliminary proxy statement prospectus that
PlanetOut and Here Media Inc., the newly-formed holding company filed with the SEC. All of these documents are
posted on the IR section of PlanetOut�s corporate website at www.PlanetOutInc.com.
As a reminder, during the course of the call, we may make forward-looking statements regarding future events or
performance. We caution you that the actual events or results may differ materially from those forward-looking
statements, and we refer you to the documents we have filed with the SEC, including the PlanetOut quarterly report on
Form 10-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2008 and other public filings, including our preliminary proxy
statement prospectus.
These documents identify factors and risks that could cause our actual results to differ materially from the
forward-looking statements. We do not undertake an obligation to update any forward-looking information we provide
today.
I will begin today�s call with a discussion of the reasons behind the proposed merger and some background on
PlanetOut�s businesses, and will then turn it over to Paul and Steve to provide a description of the Here Networks and
Regent Entertainment Media businesses and their vision for the combined business going forward.
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As many of you are aware, the last several years for PlanetOut have been difficult. In late 2006, shortly after I became
CEO, it became clear that given challenges in our travel business and a need to make a significant reinvestment to
completely rebuild the heart of our Company, our flagship website Gay.com, we would need access to more capital.
We secured a loan with OREX, and in early 2007, we explored a wide array of strategic alternatives, including the
possible sale of the Company. Unfortunately, the effort to sell the Company was unsuccessful and we proceeded to
raise funds through a [pipe] financing in the summer of 2007.
With that financing, we were able to eliminate our debt and embark on a strategy to streamline our operations and
focus our energy and our capital on the businesses that the Board and I believed were core to our growth going
forward.
� Gay.com and our leading magazine brands Out, and The Advocate.
We sold our travel business and discontinued our international operations. We exited our e-commerce business. We
also endeavored to sell our adult publishing and e-commerce business, and we took steps to reduce overhead wherever
we could.
At the same time, we began a 15-month effort to rebuild Gay.com on an entirely new hardware and software platform,
and developed a strategy to lace the rest of our content-oriented Internet properties together in a more cohesive and
monetizable way.
In an effort to increase the profitability of our publishing business, we invested in our editorial products and rate-based
growth, consistent with our strategy to leverage our content and our audience across our Internet and print properties.
However, an incredibly challenging magazine publishing market and significant turnover in our ad sales organization
resulted in a continued negative financial outlook for our publishing business.
Our online revenue streams were also under pressure, largely due to issues with our product offering�s increased
competition, and questions in the advertising market about the ongoing viability of our Company. Having cut as much
cost as we believed we could without sacrificing the effort to rebuild our website, engaged Allen & Company in
January 2008 to explore all strategic alternatives available to us, including the possible sale of the Company.
As you will read in our preliminary proxy statement, this was a lengthy process that was further complicated by the
worsening economic situation. A desire to reduce our losses as quickly as possible and preserve cash, combined with
what appeared to be primarily different interested buyer groups, led us to separate the sales process with respect to our
print and online assets, and complete the sale of our publishing business to Regent Entertainment Media in the spring
and summer of 2008.
On the heels of divesting our publishing assets, we launched the new Gay.com at the end of September. That was an
enormous effort and in the ensuing months, we have made great progress in improving the new Gay.com�s stability
and performance, and addressing the inevitable list of bugs that surface in a new product. Most importantly, we now
have a website which utilizes industry standard hardware and software, and we believe provides a flexible platform for
enhancement and growth going forward.
The completion of our effort to relaunch Gay.com was an important accomplishment for our Company. However, as
we look ahead to increasingly competitive consumer and advertising markets and a deeply challenged economic
outlook, we do not believe we can count on improved revenue performance at this time. Accordingly, we are taking
major steps to reduce our expenditures even further, and last week, announced a significant reduction in our
workforce.
Given the evolving media landscape, I believe our proposed business combination with Here Networks and Regent
Entertainment Media is absolutely the right move from a strategic and financial point of view. I believe the
opportunity to distribute quality video content, such as that produced by Here Networks, across multiple channels,
while leveraging a leading collection of powerful brands and URLs in the LGBT space is truly exciting.
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I also believe that Paul Colichman and Steve Jarchow are exactly the sort of passionate, creative and entrepreneurial
leaders that are needed to realize the full value of this opportunity.
Finally, I believe that this transaction and the resultant company, Here Media Inc., will be a win for our stockholders
and for the LGBT community.
Our Board considered many factors in reaching a decision to make the recommendation to you, our stockholders, to
combine PlanetOut with Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media. Without question, the most important in
my mind is the strategic fit between PlanetOut, Here Networks, and Regent Entertainment Media. The complimentary
nature of our businesses and that our client bases, the potential for a significant content technology, costs and revenue
synergies, I believe will position the combined Company to be able to compete more effectively than PlanetOut would
be able to on a stand-alone basis.
In addition, I expect the $4.7 million in cash that Here and Regent are contributing to the new Company will provide
important stability, at least in the near-term. I also believe that the opportunity for PlanetOut�s stockholders to become
stockholders of and participate in the potential growth of a larger, better-positioned company than PlanetOut on its
own, is a powerful one.
Here Media will have more diverse assets, including and most importantly, video content, a broader online network,
and larger subscriber and advertiser basis. We believe that there will be meaningful synergies from the proposed
business combination resulting from cost savings programs, which are anticipated to result primarily from downsizing
the workforce across our organizations and eliminating duplicate infrastructure, advertising, communication,
professional fees and other expenses.
We also expect to realize revenue synergies, primarily from leveraging a large and diverse audience, bundled sales of
Gay.com magazine and Here TV subscriptions, and across platform advertising sales. Without question, the combined
Company will have a leading, and it could be argued, the leading collection of media assets focused exclusively on the
LGBT market, and as a result, will be able to provide a broader set of opportunities to advertisers wishing to reach this
highly attractive market.
And on this note, I would now like to turn it over to Paul Colichman, so that he can tell you more about his businesses
and the tremendous potential that he sees in combining these leading LGBT assets. Paul?
Paul Colichman � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � President and CEO
Hello. I�m going to try to flip through this PowerPoint with you all, but I�m sure I will go off-message consistently, as I
am prone to. So, if anyone would like to ask specific questions, again, while we go through the PowerPoint, click on
the top of your screen, type them in, and we�ll try to integrate your questions on the subject we�re speaking about.
We have our grand first page, The 21st Century Entertainment Company; the Safe Harbor, which I�m going to click
right through because why? It�s the Safe Harbor. And we�ll go on to the transaction objectives.
An integrated media company in a rapidly-evolving multi-platform world. Here are the basic issues, and we�re going to
speak more about them in the pages to come. But the way people are viewing, quote, television is changing so quickly
and so dramatically, that it�s affecting every aspect of the visual entertainment business. And we have been focused,
really, Steve and my entire careers, on creating media images, creating film, creating television.
As we started approaching the Here Network originally five years ago and we were focusing on the LGBT niche, one
of the big missions from moment one was, are we creating positive media images for our community? And that�s a big
piece of our mission statement for the Company, because no community really moves forward until they have good
strong positive media images of themselves. And getting those images out to as many people as possible in any way
they want to get them is an essential part of our business plan.
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But in order to have a business plan, you have to have a business that works. So obviously, in order to fulfill our
mission as a company, an essential part of that is that the Company is a profitable company � it has a business plan that
is with the zeitgeist of today�s business and not looking backwards.
So, with each of our assets, when we started them individually, as we started bundling them, we kept having an eye
towards the future. When we purchased the magazines from PlanetOut, everyone goes, oh, my gosh. Why do you
want to be in the magazine business? The magazine business is terrible. Everyone is selling their magazines.
Well, that may be true; we didn�t feel like we were entering the magazine business. We were buying brands. And
Advocate and Out, in particular, were two of the very best brands in this space. When we talk to any of the advertisers
that we spoke to and you mention The Advocate brand, whether they�re straight or gay or whether they�re 20 or they�re
60, they knew The Advocate brand; it was meaningful to them.
And so for us, when we were buying the magazines, we were buying the brands. And it was our job to take those
brands across platform and to make sure that we weren�t just viewing it as being in the magazine business, but viewing
ourselves as being in the cross-platform business.
The reason I bring that up at this early stage in the PowerPoint is the transaction objectives remain similar for the
properties we�re talking about now. It�s not so much about buying a social network per se, or the brands per se; it�s how
you take that social network and those brands into the future; how you integrate them with the other assets of the
Company to achieve the mission of the Company � positive media images for our community on a go-forward basis
within a business that is a profitable, strong business.
Because that�s part of our media image � running a profitable, strong business is part of our image as a community. This
is an important company in that regard. And it�s important for it to succeed in that regard.
So, we�ll go through what the new and diverse revenue streams are. We will � the cost reductions are � we will go
through some of them, but basically it�s pretty straightforward stuff. These companies do a lot of the same things. So
there is a lot of overhead that overlaps. And obviously we are going to rationalize that fairly quickly.
Also, we are content in our orientation as a company. We�ve always been producers and people who created content.
We�re not software developers. So we do come out � the take of the Company is slightly differently. We don�t really
view it as a technology company; we view it as a content company that uses many, many technologies.
And the cross-promotional synergies are, of course, also obvious. The mantra of our staff is content is marketing;
content is marketing. Don�t go buy an ad; create a piece of content that excites people about your brand so that they
will get involved with your other products.
So, those are the objectives of this transaction. They have also been the objectives of our Company since we started on
our GLBT initiative shortly after we produced Gods and Monsters, and realized we actually had a knack for this stuff.
Move to the next page. [Just] a moment there.
Now let�s kind of talk about media in general. I�m not going to read the quote to you; it speaks for itself. But what it
really speaks to is that basic cable networks in general, the concept of basic and broadcast cable is an embattled
concept for everyone � gay, straight, doesn�t make any difference. Whatever the company has, if you�re relying on those
revenues for your bottom line, you�re facing a problem right now.
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One of the main reasons is people aren�t watching commercials. If you talk to your friends, find out how many people
are actually sitting and watching commercials. When I speak anecdotally to my friends, almost no one is. Everyone
has a DVR, and those that actually watch television on television still, tend to tape it on their DVR and skip the
commercials.
That means if you�re an advertiser, you�re paying for a spot, but you�re not really sure what you�re getting. That�s a
problem for advertisers. And although advertisers are still spending huge amounts of money on basic cable, most of
them aren�t very happy about it, because they don�t feel like they have that engaged viewer who�s actually watching
their ad.
What�s really happened is we�ve grown trained to not watch ads. Back before the DVR, we all just watch ads. It was
something that everyone just did. We accepted it as part of the bargain of watching television. And it really was,
because it�s what paid for television.
Well, when technology arrived, and I remember my first replay TV that automatically skipped the commercials, which
I thought, wow, that�s really amazing, when people could start skipping the commercials, they can. Once they can, they
do. Once you have that ability � everyone goes, yes, I watch the news at night but I start it 10 minutes late so I can skip
the commercials. It�s a problem. It�s a problem � marketing people want to reach those consumers.
So, you can either wring your hands and say it�s a problem or you could say, all right, let�s just skip that altogether. Let�s
move to where the audience is going and be a part of the next wave of success, as opposed to crying about the fact that
things have changed; because, of course, things are always changing.
I lived through the music business, and there was a business that disappeared within a 12-month period of a time
almost, as listeners started getting their content in a different way. And all of a sudden, the sale of CD�s was not the
mother lode that it once was; anything but.
I think we�re going through a similar period right now in video entertainment. I think it�s pretty clear to everybody
involved �there�s a lot of analysts on this call who are a lot smarter than I that will probably say the same thing. But
clearly, viewing patterns are shifting away from traditional ad-supported TV, to get back to the bullet point.
In order to � if you want to show your content in ways other than the traditional ways of showing it, you need to reduce
your production costs significantly. So you can essentially shape the costs to the revenues; you can have a profitable
model. And one of the exciting aspects, and frankly, one of the main reasons we want to do this particular venture, is
the next real step is the integration of social networks with content. And when we get to the next slide, there was a
great example last week of it.
But integrating professionally produced content to enhance user experience. And I need to underline that
professionally produced content point, because if you�re an advertiser, you�re not putting your ad in general on
user-generated content. There�s copyright issues, there�s branding issues � do you want your brand next to something
that has not been professionally produced, professionally edited, with a professional media company? And the answer
is you probably don�t.
Only a small percentage of the videos on YouTube, in spite of this enormous reach, can actually have ad support to go
with them. A very small percentage � I forget what the percentage is, but it�s like 3%; double-check me on the exact
number, but it�s a small number.
So that�s not a revenue model. And again, we have to be responsible for creating a revenue model. So although it�s cool
that lots of people � submitting their user-generated videos onto a site and having lots of traffic, how do you monetize
that traffic? You can�t put ads on the user-generated video. You can put banner adds on the pages, but those are
becoming less fashionable right now. Again, that�s not the zeitgeist of the time; buying more just-standard online
advertising is not growing nearly as quickly as video ads.
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So, you get the idea. We�ll keep going. I�ve already dealt with part of this. Up there in the corner, CNN kicked
everyone�s butt last week when they integrated Facebook users live with the inauguration. And it was actually just a
great way to watch the inauguration and incredibly 21st century in its approach. And they won � you know, pretty
much every major trade said CNN hit it out of the park by integrating these things.
And keep in mind that with Gay.com, we have a social network � yes, on some of it, we go, everyone says, oh, you
compete with Facebook. You know, you do and you don�t. And the reason you don�t is because anyone who says, I�m
going to be the next Facebook, is probably somewhat delusional. It could happen; that�s not reliable.
What we have is a social network that�s aimed at a particular niche. And Peter Chernin from Fox was quoted recently
on TV, where he said � Soon, everyone will have multiple profiles on different social networks. Of course, he was
hoping to have most of them on MySpace. But the people will have multiple profiles.
A Gay.com profile is for your gay identity. It�s for � when you identify with that, with our community, and that may be
different than your Facebook profile. Maybe it�s for political reasons that it�s different. Maybe it�s for social reasons, but
it�s different. And one of the things that was most notable here at The Advocate during the election was the palpable
change in energy after Prop 8 passed.
We have a lot of 20-somethings and young people who have not been involved in activism in the past. And they all
basically had an assumption that California was a liberal state and that there would be no way that Prop 8 could pass.
And when it did, it literally awakened a giant � the gay youth of America are now awake. They now realize that it can
happen to them. And where Harvey Milk may have succeeded in his Prop 6 initiatives back in the day, we failed in
Prop 8 and in other states as well.
And the need for everyone younger and older in our community to have their gay identity is becoming increasingly
important. And Gay.com provides that resource. It provides a place where the community can get together for
everything from political activism to entertainment to dating. There is � it�s such a flexible tool now that�s been
redesigned. There�s room for women�s issues, there�s room for all kinds of issues that previously were kind of left by the
wayside by the old technology. The stage has been set to allow this very diverse and powerful tool to do its job.
But in order to do its job, in my belief, you need professional content produced by our own community driving those
positive media images to give it its full value and life � both the social networking giving life to the professional
content and professional content giving life to the social network.
So, again, to go back to the slides for just a moment � I�m really bad at staying on message, so I apologize � but it�s really
talking about that online advertising experiencing slower growth, and that video advertising experienced greater
growth; user generated sites are losing marketshare to studio-produced or professionally-produced sites; and the
engagement of social networks. And one of the things that�s really strong on Gay.com is the chat function. And so,
chat combined with professional content � very, very powerful and dynamic.
So, we will move to the next page. And � there. Is it up there yet? Up there it is. So, for shorthand, we�re calling this the
Gay Hulu. I don�t know how many of you have used Hulu, but I use it all the time. I think it�s great. And it really is one
of those future sites where 21st century television lives today in a world where mega-broadband is growing by the
moment. And it�s going to continue to grow because it�s just great, and once you get on it, you never want to get off of
it. Everything moves so quickly, and the video pictures are so beautiful.
As the world heads into mega-broadband, servicing video content through it is going to become what we used to think
of as television, whether that mega-broadband actually is attached to a TV or to a computer or a mobile device. And � I
just got a note from my assistant � explain what Hulu is. Okay. All right.
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Hulu is a professional content site that is used by Fox and Universal, among others, to play the same content that is
often being played right on TV. So, if you for any reason miss the episode of 24 that you wanted to see because you
were out that night and forgot to DVR it, good news; you can go to Hulu and you can watch that episode of 24.
And what�s great about it is because they�re realizing people are escaping the commercials, they�re putting a very small
amount of commercial time into a typical television hour. So again, it varies from title to title, but on a typical episode
of 24, which I watch on Hulu, you get a 15-second video spot at the beginning; about 15 minutes, in you may get a 30.
You may get one other 30 somewhere in there, but you have like a minute to a minute and one-half of commercials
that take you through what would normally be a television hour with something like 18 minutes � 16 minutes,
depending on the network of commercial time.
So obviously, a significant decrease in the amount of commercials you�re being asked to watch to pay for the viewing
of that show. Because watching commercials pays for television shows. That�s � without the revenue, there�s no way for
these networks to keep producing them.
So they�re experimenting with ways that are innocuous enough that people don�t want to bother skipping the
commercials and actually technically can�t so easily. Because by the time you skip it, it�s over. And that�s the idea of the
gay Hulu solution � to basically � the new Gay.com will essentially consist of gay Hulu sitting side by side with the
Gay.com social network.
And I know this is rather small and this is a very preliminary design of what we�re planning on doing, but you can see
that it lets you forward videos to friends; there will be movie chatrooms; you can become a fan of a video, have that
content on your user site. It�s just an integration of video into the social network that is Gay.com.
And so the concept is, take what�s going on in media, don�t fight it; run with it. And really take advantage of the fact
that you have this social network, and rather than worrying that you�re not competing with Facebook, create a special
virtual place that Facebook doesn�t have, for your community.
And again, going back to the � what just went on politically in California and other states, anyone who says, oh, gosh,
gay people don�t need that place anymore; gay people have been completely integrated into mainstream media; gay
people�s political needs are being met, I think are, in my opinion, delusional.
I think we have 20 more years minimum of a fight on our hands. We�re going to need to be just like all smart
politicians � very web-savvy. We need to be very connected as a community. We need to have a lot of self-esteem
about who we are. We need to deliver those media images and give self-esteem to those who don�t have it, and help
them on their journey and move forward.
All right. Company overview. Pretty straightforward stuff. The online side of the Company will include all of the big
URLs � Gay.com, Out.com, Advocate.com, and with the Gay.com URL adding in the entire gay Hulu aspect of itself.
Currently, those sites sit at over 3 million monthly unique visitors.
Publishing, we talked about a little bit � Advocate, Out, HIV Plus, are our three biggies. Their annual circulation is still
over 5 million. And I will tell you, the value of those brands to advertisers is still really important. What we have been
doing to make those brands more valuable is selling 360 advertising packages; not focusing on just buying magazine
pages, because all magazines are problematic in that regard.
We don�t want to focus on that. We want to focus on these brands. We want to focus on the desirability of these brands
to advertisers. And when this works, we�re selling events, we�re selling online, we�re selling prints, we�re selling pre-roll,
we�re selling poster roll � that�s what gets someone excited these days because they get a really engaged viewer;
someone who really is seeing their ad and paying attention to it.

www.streetevents.com Contact Us 7

© 2009 Thomson Financial. Republished with permission. No part of this publication may be reproduced or
transmitted in any form or by any means without the prior written consent of Thomson Financial.

Edgar Filing: PLANETOUT INC - Form 425

13



Edgar Filing: PLANETOUT INC - Form 425

14



FINAL TRANSCRIPT
Jan. 26. 2009 / 5:00PM, LGBT � PlanetOut, Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media Announce Merger
to Create Here Media Inc.
Here Networks is our SBOD/Linear service, which we like to refer to as gay HBO, because that�s our aspiration. And
it�s available on all major cable systems in the country. And if it�s not available, it will be shortly on both satellite
providers in their On Demand systems, as they add a mega-broadband component to their current one-way satellite
delivery.
So, we are well-known with the cable operators. We�re getting carried pretty much everywhere you can be carried,
with an exception of a few smaller cable systems. We�re on both of the telcos, mega-broadband brands, Verizon FiOS
and ATT U-verse. So, that�s what�s going on over at the cable network.
Filmed entertainment is really the production business. And Steve and I have been doing that � it seems like forever.
But we�ve been doing it together for over 15 years. And as independent filmmakers, we�ve always had to make films
and television shows for much lower budgets than large media companies. We never had the luxury of being able to
spend more. And necessity being the mother of invention, we had a lot of invention on how to make high-quality
cable and theatrical product for very, very low prices.
And we will, later on in our discussion, just walk through an example of how we put one of these movies together,
because I always feel like people are afraid of production. They always feel like production is scary. We have found
production to be a very reliable and profitable business for us for many, many, many, many years. In fact, it has been
responsible for giving us the cash to actually feed all of our other missions and initiatives.
So, we produced over 150 hours of original programming last year and we plan to do the same thing in this coming
year. So, turning the page.
Just to give you an idea of some of our carriers and where Here Networks is carried � I really just like all the little
purple exclamation marks, which is why I included this slide � but you get the idea.
And for any of you who don�t know Here, just to be pointed about it, Here has its own original movies, original series,
original documentaries and original music specials through its own music publishing arm, Here Tunes. And we also
are one of the big acquirers of independent gay and lesbian product from around the world. And we have had a special
focus on world cinema recently, as we try to get many diverse positive images of our community to be seen by
everyone.
And by the way, one of the films that we bought recently as part of our world cinema initiative, received a nomination
for Best Foreign Film from the Oscars this past week. So we�re pleased about that. So, we�re picking some good ones,
apparently.
So moving on, filmed entertainment. Again, talking about the fact that we have continuously, for years, done hours
and hours and hours of this all the time and we�re really good at it. And it�s been a reliable revenue generator for us.
And we just put a few of our titles here, because Gods and Monsters, we always put up because it was really the film
that broke us into the GLBT niche, which received � Steve? How many � it�s received � three Oscar nominations? Two
Oscar nominations?
Steve Jarchow � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � Chairman of the Board of Directors
Three Oscars nominations and won one.
Paul Colichman � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � President and CEO
And one for Bill Condon as Best Adapted Screenplay. Bill�s actually the Executive Producer of the Oscars this year.
And Too Cool for Christmas we could in because it is a group of what we call our dual purpose movies � and I don�t
really like that phrase, but that�s what they are � where we actually do a straight version and a gay version of our films.
The actual film we produce is the gay film, and then what we do is replace certain scenes with straight scenes that we
do to sell to certain international markets
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who will not buy our gay version. We always try to sell the gay version first, but if there�s a market that won�t buy the
gay version, we will sell them the straight version or oftentimes, people buy both.
And that allows us to generate more revenue out of these titles, which is all good. Dante�s Cove was kind of a � was our
first breakout series; Sexy Gay Buffy, that is planning to go into production this year because we just can�t stop. And
Hot Gay Comics represents a whole group of our lower-priced series; things that are produced entirely in-house, tend
to be non-story form as opposed to story form � story form being more expensive. But again, all designed around
positive images of our community for our community. So I�ll flip to the next page.
Distribution. These are just some of our buyers from around the world that support the product that we produce, and
have for a very, very long time. And we have, wherever possible with our content, maintained the broadband rights for
it in most countries of the world. So, not in every country, because some of our bigger buyers simply demanded the
broadband rights, but in most cases, we�ve been able to maintain broadband rights on an international basis.
So, shortly after we get through absorbing � we just got through absorbing the magazines; we�ll get through absorbing
this merger, we will focus on the launch of the international players, so that content can be viewed in countries around
the world by members of our community.
Moving on, [this is] the same dual purpose movie that we purposely put on the � a couple of slides ago. We wanted you
to see how we make these, so you get an idea of how we do them and why we do them. This is a little bit of our secret
sauce, but we�re going to generally share it with you here, because we didn�t want people to have the feeling that
production was a hugely risky business.
This particular picture cost us a little bit over $1,500,000. That�s the � Steve, was that the US or the Canadian? That was
the US special, wasn�t it?
Steve Jarchow � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � Chairman of the Board of Directors
The US.
Paul Colichman � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � President and CEO
That was the US, the dollar budget. This film was produced in Canada, as are many of our films. It is not in this
PowerPoint, but we own a small percentage � I think it�s 13%, 14%, Steve?
Steve Jarchow � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � Chairman of the Board of Directors
14%.
Paul Colichman � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � President and CEO
14% on Out TV in Canada, which is the digital must-carry network in Canada, meaning that the Canadian government
demands that every cable and satellite provider carry the channel, part of their social initiative. And we have a small
percentage ownership of that. In fact, the plan is to change Out TV�s Canada�s name to Here TV Canada sometime this
year, as soon as we can work out all of the technical side of that.
But I�m also a Canadian-landed immigrant, so qualify for the Canadian subsidies. But we work largely with our
Canadian partner, James Shavick, who owns Out TV with his wife, Joy MacPhail. We�ve worked with James for
almost the full 15 years we�ve been
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a company. James has always been our Canadian production partner. And James arranges for the subsidies, as well as
Canadian sales.
When you are a Canadian content picture, your picture is worth more in Canada. So the broadcasters who have
envelopes from government will pay you much higher prices than they would for a similar US-made or
non-Canadian-made picture. So these are all done as Cabco Films, Canadian content films. And thus we can get
enhanced sales for those pictures, and that really helps the bottom line.
In the case of this particular movie, it sold to multiple networks in multiple Windows, which was also very helpful.
The subsidies come both from provincial subsidies and federal subsidies. In this case, British Columbia, which is
where we � which is our primary Canadian production center.
So, you start out at $1,530,000, then you subtract out the Canadian sales and subsidies, which are all banked by the
Canadian banks. So you�re not using your cash for that. Basically, you work with the Canadian banks and they
pre-bank those subsidies and sales for you. So it gets your cash investment down � in this case, to about $530,000 for
the whole movie.
Steve Jarchow � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � Chairman of the Board of Directors
And Paul, I might mention that that�s the maximum number we try to put into any particular picture. That�s kind of our
target.
Paul Colichman � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � President and CEO
Yes. So, the actual budget may vary, but our investment, which we try to keep at $0.5 million, but sometimes we go a
little bit more if we want a particular star or something else is going on that we think is important to enhance the
picture. But that�s where we try to keep the investment.
And in many cases, we�re able to keep our investment down significantly lower than that. And it�s only rarely that we
go above that.
Steve Jarchow � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � Chairman of the Board of Directors
We�re doing a lot of pictures right now where the investment is a couple hundred thousand or less � our portion of it.
Paul Colichman � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � President and CEO
Our portion of it � which is where we try to be. Because that�s the way you take the amount of money that we have and
create millions and millions and millions of dollars of content. It�s kind of a shadow form of financing for independent
film and television.
And it�s been intriguing to use this, which we�ve been doing for years and years, for other networks, for our own
network. And we�ve been � Steve and I have produced for most of the major basic cable networks; certainly have sold
acquisitions to them if we haven�t produced specifically for them.
And so our concept in starting Here when we did was, let�s use the same techniques that we�re using to help other
people�s business, help our own business. And even if we have limited distribution to start, as technology catches up
with us, we will own and control that content, so we can profit from it later. And you�re fast-forwarding ahead five
years, seeing the next step in that process, which is essentially mega-broadband distribution of that content.
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To continue on this, though, the net production cost of $530,000, Here paid an internal license fee to ourselves of
$200,000. Lifetime licensed the non-gay version for $400,000, so we were able to get $600,000 out of the US from
those two licenses. There was also some DVD revenues, et cetera, that fall into the other revenues category, which
also includes foreign. And buyers for this particular film � Steve, tell me if I�m wrong, was TF1? or was it M6 for this?
Steve Jarchow � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � Chairman of the Board of Directors
It was M6.
Paul Colichman � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � President and CEO
M6? And in Spain, was it Antena Tres or TeleCinco?
Steve Jarchow � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � Chairman of the Board of Directors
I think it was Antena Tres.
Paul Colichman � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � President and CEO
I think it was as well. So we have a number of buyers in each territory, and it�s our job, of course, to get the best price
in each of the territories. And in certain territories, we had output deals, where as long as we make the film within a
certain set of parameters, we can put the film to those buyers.
And that is how we create the financing to make a lot of these productions that would not make financial sense if you
were having to write the whole check yourself. And you can see when you start to do 150 hours of content a year, how
much you�d be spending if you were really spending � if you weren�t getting all these sales and subsidies coming in. So �
and that the profit from that activity has helped us fund really all of our other activities.
Turning the page. Regent Entertainment Media is really the company that we bought the magazines into, so to speak.
That was the company that bought the magazine assets from PlanetOut. And we have worked very, very hard on the
digital side of those brands � not only providing The Advocate with its very first digital editor, but providing all of
those brands with their first video content.
And if you go to Out.com, you will be able to see � I�m not quite sure what�s up right with the Out 100, we made into a
television special, but we cut it up into segments. I think that�s still on Out.com. If not, there�s something else up
video-wise.
Advocate.com, we were fortunate enough last week, during the inauguration, to sit down with Bishop Robinson and to
get a � we�re doing a whole special on him, which we took five or six minutes out, so that The Advocate could be
relevant and pertinent during the inauguration, especially since HBO managed to leave his prayer out of their
broadcast of the opening ceremonies, which is a problem in and of itself. We�ll keep moving on.
The compelling gay market. This � you�ve all heard this before to some extent. The reason we laid it out visually in this
way is to really show how far as a community we have come in 10 years. 1997 was not all that long ago. It seems like
forever ago, but it wasn�t all that long ago. And at that time, even these important seminal brands were having a lot of
trouble getting more than just a handful of advertisers to come to the table.
And the growth in the number of advertisers over the last 10-plus years has been rather astonishing. And what�s really
interesting about that now, as advertisers in general are looking at how they spend their money very carefully, what
we�re providing them
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here, with this new Here Media opportunity, is a way to reach not only an engaged viewer, but to reach an engaged
viewer at a lower price than attempting to reach the general audience, because of how we scale the entire business.
We�re creating a great value for our advertisers. And as we all now, gay and lesbian consumers are great consumers,
especially during times when families and other people may be experiencing the recession to a point where they�re not
spending, there is an argument that the gay and lesbian community is a bit more recession-proof. And that there�s �
simply because of its greater disposable income, and frankly, because at this moment, we still have fewer gay and
lesbian households with children and other demands.
So it�s important to note that although we are entering a recession, like in all bad situations, there are opportunities.
And if you design your solution properly, you become that opportunity for people. And that�s what we try to do here.
Going to the next page � a discussion of Steve and I. And Steve and I have been business partners for over 15 years and
are best of friends. Steve is straight, but a huge gay supporter. And his daughter Boo, who is part of our community, is
actually working at The Advocate now. And she�s an amazing young woman.
And Steve has been � is not only the best father I think I�ve ever met, but is probably one of the most extraordinary
supporters of our community that you will ever find. He has never hesitated to reach into his pocket or into his heart
whenever our community needed something. And I am very proud that he is my partner and feel that I chose very
wisely.
We have produced or distributed over 200 motion pictures and television shows together. We are a good, sophisticated
management team. We�re very entrepreneurial. We have pretty much always been playing with our own money. So,
losing it never seemed like a good option. So we have worked very hard not to do that and haven�t.
And Steve and I, for the first year of this new venture, are going to take a $1 salary each, which Tony is trying to
figure out how you�re going to divide into 52 paychecks for us, but we�re going to let him work on that.
Then we�re going to move to the transaction. I�m going to let Steve talk, because you must be sick of me. I know I am.
Steve?
Steve Jarchow � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � Chairman of the Board of Directors
Well, the structure of the transaction is fairly straightforward. As Paul indicated, the holding company which will own
these assets is Here Media. That company will own PlanetOut 100%. It will also own 100% of Here Networks and
what Paul referred to as Regent Entertainment Media, which is the company that acquired from PlanetOut the brands,
which are currently in magazine form that are being rather rapidly converted to a combination of print and digital.
It will also include, integrated within Here Networks, our full-blown production and distribution operation. We are
moving the people who have worked for Paul and myself and have run that business, for the last 10 years, into that
business because that is an integral part of operating a TV network.
And if you read the recent press, a number of the major studios are combining their TV operations with their studio
operations. And we�ve studied that and decided that that makes a lot of sense for us as well. We obviously don�t carry
the overheads that they do by any stretch of the imagination.
We run our Company very tightly. And Paul and I are intimately involved in the management of the business and the
greenlighting and the production of the content for our various activities. And that is what this Company will own.
And we think it�s a terrific combination.
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In terms of the ownership, the PlanetOut shareholders will own 20% of the common stock. Our group will own 80%
of the common stock. But an interesting and important aspect of this is that we have effectively subordinated our piece
to a limited liquidation right or preference for the PlanetOut shareholders at $4 per shares. And effectively, what that
means is if the Company is sold or liquidated during the next four years, the first $4 per share goes to each of the
PlanetOut shareholder�s shares of stock.
And this, in effect, provides a floor as to what can be lost by the PlanetOut shareholders in the transaction. It was
intended to give all of you a confidence level that we�re prepared to take what, in the case of our Here Networks
business, is five years of work and a great deal of capital investment, generated from profits from our other ventures as
well as our own money, and put that behind your investment.
And in addition, take what Paul alluded to, as our 15 years of production activities and going forward, subordinate that
as well. And that is designed not only to protect you, but also to give you a confidence level that we mean business on
this. And we are going to be working extremely diligently and hard to make this a success.
We�re taking effectively no salaries for the first year. The benefit we expect to receive from this is going to come from
the value created in the transaction. And we feel good about our prospect of success. We think we know what can be
done here, and we think we have a structure which rewards us appropriately for contributing the assets we are
contributing; also rewards us appropriately for the success we think we can have, but protects the PlanetOut
shareholders at a level that is appropriate, relative to the value of their contributions.
So, that is the basic structure. The transaction structure is described on the next page, where essentially, we�re
contributing what we�re contributing. I�d described that � you�re contributing what you�re contributing. We�re also adding
to the kitty $4.7 million in cash. This was a negotiated number based on a lot of conversations with management and
the Board and with Allen & Company.
And again, it leaves you with a 20% ownership position and a much stronger, integrated company. And very
importantly, the special stock protection of $4 per share with respect to the downside on the transaction.
So that is in effect the basic structure. It was discussed over an extensive period of time and I think it strikes a nice
balance. And for us, we are really excited about the challenge and the hard work and what it will take, and we think
this structure puts it in a way that gives us a chance to create a real value for you and for ourselves.
And we believe that if we can do this successfully � and we think we will be successful � that this will create a valuable
business and a business that can be built into something that goes beyond itself.
I�ll also point out something that is noted on a subsequent chart, which is that the Company is effectively facing
delisting � it doesn�t qualify for listing on a stock exchange at the moment because of its reduction in value and its not
meeting other criteria. So, the Company will continue to be a publicly traded company and a public reporting
company. It will be traded over the counter, so you will have the ability to buy and sell the stock.
Given the stock performance over the last couple of years and given the current value of the stock, obviously there�s a
limited liquidity in the stock right now. We don�t think the current structure of not being listed on a stock exchange and
only being over the counter company, given the current situation with respect to this specific company and the
marketplace, is going to change your liquidity one iota.
And our plan is to continue to do public reporting, because it is required to provide that kind of information; for the
next year or so, to not provide guidance, because we don�t think that�s a useful exercise. But our goal is to work very
diligently to get this Company to a point were it is cash profitable and earnings profitable by the end of �09 with the
prospect � if it qualifies, and we think we can get it to the point where it might well qualify � have the Company relisted
as appropriate, hopefully at a more robust value, and give ourselves a chance, together with you, to create significant
additional value.
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So, Paul, I�ll turn it over to you to wrap up with our immediate objectives and then our long-term objectives.
Paul Colichman � Here Networks and Regent Entertainment Media � President and CEO
All right. I�m going to do it all in five minutes, because that�s how much time we have left. So, the immediate and
long-term within five minutes.
Stabilize operations and integrate the online platforms. We spoke to that a bit earlier. We have a lot of things that we
do in common. And those things that we can now do jointly will enable us to free that staff up to create more content
for our now-joint operation. And when we can use those people to create more content, content is marketing; content
drives viewership; it all becomes a positive situation.
So we are going to reallocate those resources in a way that make these sites a better place to come visit. There�s more
to do; there�s more reason to stay, and with better quality content so that advertisers will look to us first when they�re
trying to reach our community.
Again, there are some cost reductions through operational efficiencies and elimination of duplicate overheads. By the
way, that�s not just people. So I know people immediately think, oh, the big � the axe is coming. Well, first of all, we
run a very lean staff to begin with, and Karen has already done a massive staff reduction. I certainly can�t say there
won�t be any more staff reductions, but there�s a lot of other ways to cut overheads that may make more sense. And
also, there�s an opportunity to redeploy certain people from doing one thing to doing something else that may be more
productive for the Company.
Back to the revenue-generating initiatives, well, that goes without saying. Cross-sell professionally-produced content
across multiple platforms as well. I think I�ve talked your ear off about that already throughout this presentation. But I
think we�re going to be in a very unique situation on a go-forward basis to serve our community and our advertisers by
doing that activity.
I�m now getting the three-minute sign. I�m going to start hurrying. Further objectives. Profitable company serving the
gay demo worldwide. Obviously, if you�re not profitable, you�re not going to be around. And we do consider ourselves
of service to our demographic worldwide. And our missions is always in the forefront of our minds every day when
we come to work.
Lifting on a major stock exchange as soon as we qualify. Steve went over that. Focusing on profitability and stability.
I think we have done that in our business plan. And we will consider other opportunistic acquisition possibilities, if
they make strategic sense for our business.
And in conclusion, I�m going to � let me see, I�ll just read these off to you and then hand it to Karen to conclude. Listen,
our revenue comes from subscriptions both to the social network and the television network. Transactional business,
advertising across all platforms � the way we�re designing this is incredibly powerful and scalable. We should be able to
grow this in a very reasonable period of time.
We�re a content-oriented company; we�re not a software-oriented company. We have a huge amount of experience at
that and we love it. And we are literally tapping into today�s zeitgeist � what�s going on in media today.
Karen? Before our time runs out?
Karen Magee � PlanetOut � CEO
Right. With just two minutes to go, I�d like to wrap up with a description of our next step.
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We have submitted our preliminary proxy statement prospectus to the SEC. That needs to go through an approval
process, which is likely to take at least several weeks. Once we have SEC approval, we can distribute the proxy
statement prospectus to our shareholders, and approximately 30 days later, hold a shareholder meeting to seek
approval for the transaction. So, depending on how long the approval process takes, we are hopeful that a closing can
take place early in the second quarter.
I hope that we have been successful in our effort to articulate the benefits and opportunities that we all believe are
presented by this proposed business combination, and to share our enthusiasm for what we believe will be a new
company with extraordinary potential.
As Paul so clearly outlined in his remarks, we believe that the strategic fit between PlanetOut, Here Networks and
Regent Entertainment Media, and the complementary nature of these respective businesses, their client bases and their
audiences, will result in a combined Company with greater financial and market strengths than either business on its
own, and will increase � will create increased value for all of our shareholders.
Thank you for joining us today.
Operator
Thank you for your participation in today�s conference. This concludes the presentation. You may now disconnect.
DISCLAIMER
Thomson Financial reserves the right to make changes to documents, content, or other information on this web site
without obligation to notify any person of such changes.
In the conference calls upon which Event Transcripts are based, companies may make projections or other
forward-looking statements regarding a variety of items. Such forward-looking statements are based upon current
expectations and involve risks and uncertainties. Actual results may differ materially from those stated in any
forward-looking statement based on a number of important factors and risks, which are more specifically identified in
the companies� most recent SEC filings. Although the companies may indicate and believe that the assumptions
underlying the forward-looking statements are reasonable, any of the assumptions could prove inaccurate or incorrect
and, therefore, there can be no assurance that the results contemplated in the forward-looking statements will be
realized.
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN EVENT TRANSCRIPTS IS A TEXTUAL REPRESENTATION OF THE
APPLICABLE COMPANY�S CONFERENCE CALL AND WHILE EFFORTS ARE MADE TO PROVIDE AN
ACCURATE TRANSCRIPTION, THERE MAY BE MATERIAL ERRORS, OMISSIONS, OR INACCURACIES
IN THE REPORTING OF THE SUBSTANCE OF THE CONFERENCE CALLS. IN NO WAY DOES THOMSON
FINANCIAL OR THE APPLICABLE COMPANY ASSUME ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR ANY INVESTMENT
OR OTHER DECISIONS MADE BASED UPON THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ON THIS WEB SITE OR IN
ANY EVENT TRANSCRIPT. USERS ARE ADVISED TO REVIEW THE APPLICABLE COMPANY�S
CONFERENCE CALL ITSELF AND THE APPLICABLE COMPANY�S SEC FILINGS BEFORE MAKING ANY
INVESTMENT OR OTHER DECISIONS.
©2009, Thomson Financial. All Rights Reserved.
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Net decrease in cash and equivalents
  (14,090)  (1,598)
Cash and Equivalents:

Beginning of period
  14,172   1,621 

End of period
 $82  $23 

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of These Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SUNTRON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS, Continued
Nine Months Ended September 29, 2002 And September 28, 2003

(Dollars in Thousands)

2002 2003

Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for interest $1,900 $1,100

Cash paid for income taxes $ 20 $ �

Supplemental Schedule of Non-cash Investing and Financing Activities:
Reduction of goodwill and note payable to Former Parent due to
settlement of dispute $6,860 $ �

Assumption of bank debt for acquisition of business $ � $1,156

Accrued business acquisition cost $ � $1,587

Contract payable for purchase of software $ � $ 984

The Accompanying Notes Are an Integral Part of These Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SUNTRON CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Dollars in Thousands, Except Per Share Amounts)

1. Basis of Presentation

     The accompanying unaudited consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles for interim financial information and in conformity with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X. Accordingly,
they do not include all of the information and footnotes required by generally accepted accounting principles for complete financial statements.
In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for a fair presentation have been
included. Operating results for the quarter and the nine months ended September 28, 2003 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may
be expected for the year ending December 31, 2003. The unaudited consolidated financial statements should be read in conjunction with the
consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in Suntron�s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002.

     During the fourth quarter of 2002, the Company completed an accounting system conversion to integrate the accounts of K*TEC into the
system used by the Company. During this process, management reclassified certain 2002 amounts.

2. New Accounting Standards

     In July 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities. This standard requires
companies to recognize costs associated with exit or disposal activities when they are incurred rather than at the date of a commitment to an exit
or disposal plan. Examples of costs covered by this standard include lease termination costs and certain employee severance costs that are
associated with a restructuring, discontinued operation, plant closing, or other exit or disposal activity. Previous accounting guidance was
provided by EITF Issue No. 94-3, Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity
(including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring). Statement 146 replaces Issue 94-3. The Company has applied Statement 146 in
accounting for all exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002. During the third quarter of 2003, the Company recognized
restructuring costs of approximately $1,177, primarily due to consolidation of manufacturing operations in Phoenix. As discussed in Note 8,
during the fourth quarter of 2003 the Company expects to recognize additional restructuring costs of $500 related to the final phase of the
consolidation of operations in Phoenix.

     In November 2002, the EITF reached a consensus on Issue No. 00-21, �Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables�. EITF Issue
No. 00-21 provides guidance on how to account for arrangements that involve the delivery or performance of multiple products, services and/or
rights to use assets. The provisions of EITF Issue No. 00-21 apply to revenue arrangements entered into fiscal periods beginning after June 15,
2003. The provisions of EITF Issue No. 00-21 did not have a material effect on our consolidated financial statements.

3. Loss Per Share

     Basic loss per share excludes dilution for potential common shares and is computed by dividing net income or loss by the weighted average
number of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted loss per share reflects the potential dilution that could occur if securities or other
contracts to issue common stock were exercised or converted into common stock. Basic and diluted loss per share are the same for the quarters
and the nine months ended September 29, 2002 and September 28, 2003, as all potential common shares were antidilutive. As of September 28,
2003, common stock options and warrants that were excluded from the calculation of earnings per share amounted to an aggregate of 2,105,000
shares at exercise prices ranging from $2.83 to $57.24 per share.
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4. Stock-Based Compensation

     The Company accounts for stock-based compensation issued to employees using the intrinsic value method. Accordingly, compensation cost
for stock options granted to employees is measured as the excess, if any, of the quoted market price of the Company�s common stock at the
measurement date (generally, the date of grant) over the amount an employee must pay to acquire the stock. For fixed awards of stock options
with pro rata vesting, the Company utilizes the attribution method described in FASB Interpretation No. 28.

     If compensation cost had been determined for all options granted to employees under the fair value method using an option pricing model, the
Company�s pro forma net loss and earnings (loss) per share (�EPS�) for the quarters and the nine months ended September 29, 2002 and
September 28, 2003, would have been as follows:

Quarter Ended:

September 29, 2002 September 28, 2003

Net Loss EPS Net Loss EPS

Amounts reported $(24,478) $(0.89) $(7,120) $(0.26)

Add stock-based employee compensation recorded
under the intrinsic value method 12 56
Less stock-based employee compensation recorded
under the fair value method (629) (714)

Pro forma under fair value method $(25,095) $(0.92) $(7,778) $(0.28)

Nine Months Ended:

September 29, 2002 September 28, 2003

Net Loss EPS Net Loss EPS

Amounts reported $(111,500) $(4.07) $(28,177) $(1.03)

Add stock-based employee compensation
recorded under the intrinsic value method 32 167
Less stock-based employee compensation
recorded under the fair value method (1,887) (2,381)

Pro forma under fair value method $(113,355) $(4.14) $(30,391) $(1.11)

5. Inventories

     Inventories at December 31, 2002 and September 28, 2003 are summarized as follows:
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Purchased parts and completed sub-assemblies $47,686 $41,909
Work-in-process 6,967 7,634
Finished goods 12,728 8,166

$67,381 $57,709
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     For the quarters ended September 29, 2002 and September 28, 2003, the Company recognized write-downs of excess and obsolete
inventories of $1,838 and $827, respectively. For the nine months ended September 29, 2002 and September 28, 2003, the Company recognized
write-downs of excess and obsolete inventories of $3,629 and $2,897, respectively.

6. Business Combination

     On May 30, 2003, the Company purchased substantially all of the assets and assumed certain liabilities of Trilogic Systems, LLC, a privately
held manufacturer and service provider for original equipment manufacturers. Trilogic�s services include design, new product introduction,
manufacturing, and product life cycle management for customers in the aerospace and defense, medical and industrial markets. The initial
purchase consideration was $855, which consisted of the assumption and immediate repayment of $1,156 of Trilogic�s bank debt, offset by cash
acquired of $301. The net purchase consideration was funded through borrowings under the Company�s revolving line of credit with Citibank.
Trilogic�s results of operations have been included in the consolidated financial statements since the date of acquisition. The purchase agreement
provides for the payment of additional consideration up to approximately $4,025 based on the achievement of certain sales targets during 2003
and 2004. During the third quarter of 2003, the initial sales targets were achieved. Accordingly, the Company recorded an accrual of $1,587 that
will be payable in the first quarter of 2004 along with additional amounts related to sales targets that are achieved in the fourth quarter of 2003.

     The preliminary allocation of the acquisition cost resulted in goodwill of $2,018. The allocation of the purchase price is based on preliminary
data and could change when the final valuation of certain intangible assets is completed. The historical results of operations of Trilogic would
not have had a material effect on the Company�s consolidated results of operations, and therefore no unaudited pro forma results of operations are
presented herein.

     In July 2003, the Company purchased certain design and engineering assets from an entity affiliated with Trilogic. The purchase price was
$205, of which $191 was allocated to software and equipment and $14 was allocated to goodwill.

7. Debt Financing

     At December 31, 2002 and September 28, 2003, long-term debt consisted of a credit facility with Citibank that provides for a $75,000
revolving line of credit. As of December 31, 2002, the interest rate was the prime rate plus 2.00% (6.25% at December 31, 2002) for �Base Rate�
borrowings and the LIBOR rate plus 3.25% (weighted average rate of 4.7% at December 31, 2002) for �LIBOR Rate� borrowings. The Company
can periodically elect to use either the Base Rate or LIBOR Rate in connection with borrowings under the line of credit. Total borrowings are
subject to limitation based on a percentage of eligible accounts receivable, inventories, real estate, and equipment. Substantially all of the
Company�s assets are pledged as collateral for outstanding borrowings. The credit agreement limits or prohibits the Company from paying
dividends, incurring additional debt, selling significant assets, or merging with other entities without the consent of the lenders.

     On April 11, 2003, the Company and Citibank agreed to an amendment that resulted in an increase of 0.5% from the rates shown above for
both Base Rate and LIBOR borrowings (the
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effective rate as of September 28, 2003 was 6.50% for Base Rate borrowings and 4.89% for LIBOR Rate borrowings), the calculation of the
borrowing base was revised, and the maturity date was extended until April 2005. In addition, the Company is obligated to pay a commitment
fee of 0.5% per annum of the unused portion of the credit facility up to $50,000, plus an unused commitment fee of 1.0% to the extent that the
unused portion of the credit facility exceeds $50,000. During the first quarter of 2003, the Company also completed updated inventory and
equipment appraisals for purposes of determining the borrowing base. After giving effect to these changes, the borrowing base calculation
permitted total borrowings of $51,983 as of September 28, 2003. After deducting the outstanding principal balance and an outstanding letter of
credit, the Company had borrowing availability of $20,040 as of September 28, 2003 under the amended credit agreement.

     The credit agreement requires compliance with certain financial and non-financial covenants, including quarterly requirements related to
tangible net worth; earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization (�EBITDA�); and limitations on the amount of capital
expenditures. As of September 28, 2003, the Company is in compliance with the covenants under the credit facility with Citibank.

     Under the Company�s credit agreement and banking arrangements, the Company is not required to fund amounts for outstanding checks until
the day that the checks are presented to the Company�s bank for payment. Accordingly, the Company is not required to maintain cash balances in
anticipation of funding requirements for outstanding checks, which results in a current liability for outstanding checks in excess of cash
balances. Changes in the amount of outstanding checks in excess of cash balances are reflected as a financing activity in the accompanying
statements of cash flows.

8. Restructuring Activities

     The Company periodically takes actions to increase capacity utilization through the closure of facilities and reductions in workforce with the
objective of eliminating fixed and variable costs associated with excess capacity. In June 2003, the Company initiated actions to consolidate its
Phoenix operations into a single facility with the objective of subleasing up to one-third of the existing leased space in Phoenix. In connection
with the initial phase of the Phoenix consolidation, effective June 1, 2003, the estimated useful life of leasehold improvements with a carrying
value of $1,309 was shortened from approximately four years to periods ranging from two months to seven months to coincide with the expected
period that the assets will continue to be used in the business. This change in estimate resulted in an increase in depreciation and amortization
expense of $590 ($0.02 per share) and $1,083 ($0.04 per share) for the quarter and the nine months ended September 28, 2003, respectively.

     During the third quarter of 2003, the Company recognized lease exit costs of approximately $352, primarily due to the initial phase of the
consolidation of manufacturing operations in Phoenix. Management expects that further lease exit charges related to the Phoenix consolidation
of approximately $500 will be incurred when the Company ceases use of additional leased space, which is expected to occur late in the fourth
quarter of 2003.

     During the third quarter of 2002, the Company announced its plans to consolidate manufacturing capabilities by closing its facilities in
Ottawa, Kansas and Fremont, California in order to eliminate both fixed and variable costs associated with excess capacity. Additionally,
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during the first nine months of 2002 the Company terminated certain employees at other locations in response to reduced business levels.

     As a result of the actions described above, the Company recorded restructuring related charges in the three and nine months ended
September 29, 2002 and September 28, 2003, as follows:

Quarter Ended: Nine Months Ended :

September September September September
29, 2002 28, 2003 29, 2002 28, 2003

Cost of goods sold:
Lease exit costs $ 9,280 $ 352 $ 9,400 $ 444
Impairment of plant and manufacturing equipment 2,434 40 2,434 40
�Accelerated� depreciation due to shortened lives of
improvements � 590 � 1,083
Relocation, moving and other costs � � � 96
Severance and retention costs 369 195 474 722

Total 12,083 1,177 12,308 2,385

Selling, general and administrative expenses:
Lease exit costs � � � (20)
Impairment of administrative equipment 237 � 237 �
Severance and retention costs 72 72 68
Relocation, moving and other costs 17 � 17 3

Total 326 � 326 51

Total restructuring related costs $12,409 $1,177 $12,634 $2,436

The following summarizes changes in restructuring related liabilities for the quarter and the nine months ended September 28, 2003:

Quarter Nine Months

Accrued Accrued Accrued Accrued
Lease Severance Lease Severance

Exit Costs & Other Exit Costs & Other

Balance, beginning of period $ 8,978 $ 40 $10,321 $ 61
Accrual for new activities 404 232 404 831
Revisions of previous estimates (61) (40) (109) (42)
Cash receipts under subleases 86 � 309 �
Cash payments (823) (232) (2,833) (850)
Accretion of interest 12 � 12 �
Non-level rent expensed in prior periods 33 � 489 �
Other, net (2) � 34 �

     Balance, September 28, 2003 8,627 � 8,627 �
Less current portion (2,779) � (2,779) �
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     Long-term portion $ 5,848 $ � $ 5,848 $ �

     The Company expects that accrued lease exits costs will be paid over the remaining lease terms (all of which expire by September 2007), net
of existing and expected sublease rentals.
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Item 2. Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion of our financial condition and results of operations should be read in conjunction with our consolidated financial
statements and the related notes, and the other financial information included in this report, as well as the information in our Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002.

Statement Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

This report on Form 10-Q contains forward-looking statements regarding future events or our future financial and operational performance.
Forward-looking statements include statements regarding markets for our products; trends in net sales, gross profits, and estimated expense
levels; liquidity and anticipated cash needs and availability; and any statement that contains the words �anticipate,� �believe,� �plan,�
�estimate,� �expect,� �seek,� and other similar expressions. The forward-looking statements included in this report reflect our current
expectations and beliefs, and we do not undertake publicly to update or revise these statements, even if experience or future changes make it
clear that any projected results expressed in this report, annual or quarterly reports to stockholders, press releases, or company statements will
not be realized. In addition, the inclusion of any statement in this report does not constitute an admission by us that the events or circumstances
described in such statement are material. Furthermore, we wish to caution and advise readers that these statements are based on assumptions
that may not materialize and may involve risks and uncertainties, many of which are beyond our control, that could cause actual events or
performance to differ materially from those contained or implied in these forward-looking statements. These risks and uncertainties include, but
are not limited to, risks related to the realization of anticipated revenue, profitability, and synergies of the recent business combinations; the
ability to meet cost estimates and achieve the expected benefits associated with planned restructuring activities; trends affecting our growth;
and the business and economic risks described herein under �Factors That May Affect Future Results.�

Organization

     Suntron Corporation delivers complete manufacturing services and solutions to support the entire life cycle of complex products in the
semiconductor capital equipment, aerospace and defense, medical and industrial markets. Our manufacturing services include printed circuit
card assembly, cable and harness production, plastic injection molding, sheet metal, engineering services, quick-turn manufacturing services and
full systems integration, testing, and after-market repair and warranty services. Our success in the marketplace is a direct result of our ability to
provide unique solutions tailored to match each of our customer�s specific requirements, while meeting the highest quality standards in the
industry.

Information About Our Business

     As an electronic manufacturing services company, many of our customers are original equipment manufacturers, or OEMs, that have
designed their own products. Our customers request proposals that include key terms such as quality, delivery, and the price to purchase the
materials and perform the manufacturing services to make one or more components or assemblies. Generally, the component or assembly that
we manufacture is delivered to the customer where it is then integrated into their final product. We price new business with our customers by
obtaining raw material quotes from our suppliers and then estimating the amount of labor and overhead that will be required to make the
products.
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     Before we begin a customer relationship, we typically enter into arrangements that are intended to protect us in case a customer cancels an
order after we purchase the raw materials to fill that order. In these circumstances, the customer is generally required to purchase the materials or
reimburse us if we incur a loss from liquidating the raw materials.

     The electronics manufacturing services industry is extremely dynamic and our customers make frequent changes to their orders. The
magnitude and frequency of these changes make it difficult to predict revenues beyond the next quarter, and even relatively short-term forecasts
may prove inaccurate depending on changes in economic, political, and military factors, as well as unexpected customer requests to delay
shipments near the end of our fiscal quarters. These changes in customer orders also cause substantial difficulties in managing inventories, which
often leads to excess inventories and the need to recognize losses on inventories. However, from time to time, we may also have difficulties
obtaining certain electronic components that are in short supply, which can result in a decision to purchase some materials before formal notice
of demand is received from our customer. In addition, our inventories consist of over 150,000 different parts and many of these parts have
limited alternative uses or markets, beyond the products that we manufacture for our customers. When we liquidate excess materials through an
inventory broker or auction, we often realize less than the original cost of the materials, and in some cases we determine that there is no market
for the excess materials.

     The most common reasons we incur losses related to inventories are due to purchasing more materials than are necessary to meet a customer�s
requirements or failing to act promptly to minimize losses once the customer communicates a cancellation. Occasionally it is not clear what
action caused an inventory loss and there is a shared responsibility whereby our customers agree to negotiate a settlement with us. Accordingly,
management continually evaluates inventory on-hand, forecasted demand, contractual protections, and net realizable values in order to
determine whether an adjustment to the carrying amount of inventory is necessary. When the relationship with a customer terminates, we tend to
be more vulnerable to inventory losses because the customer may be reluctant to accept responsibility for the remaining inventory if a product is
at the end of its life cycle. We can also incur inventory losses if a customer becomes insolvent and the materials do not have alternative uses or
markets into which we can sell them.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

     The discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations is based upon our consolidated financial statements, which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States. The preparation of these financial
statements requires that we make estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses, and
related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. On an on-going basis, we evaluate our estimates, including those related to bad debts,
inventories, property, plant and equipment, intangible assets, income taxes, warranty obligations, restructuring-related obligations, and litigation.
We base our estimates on historical experience and on various other assumptions that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis for making judgments about the carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. We cannot assure you that actual results will not differ from those estimates. We believe the following critical accounting policies affect
our more significant judgments and estimates used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements.
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Write-Downs for Obsolete and Slow-Moving Inventories. Our judgments about excess and obsolete inventories are especially difficult
because (i) hundreds of different components may be associated with a single product we manufacture for a customer, (ii) we make numerous
products for most of our customers, (iii) even though we are engaged in the electronic manufacturing services industry, most of our customers
are engaged in diverse industries, and (iv) all of our customers experience dynamic business environments affected by a wide variety of
economic, political, and regulatory factors. This complex environment results in positive and negative events that can change daily and which
affect judgments about future demand for our manufacturing services and the amounts we can realize when it is not possible to liquidate
inventories through production of finished products.

     We frequently review customer demand to determine if we have excess raw materials that will not be consumed in production. In
determining demand we consider firm purchase orders and forecasts of demand submitted by our customers. If we determine that excess
inventories exist and that the customer is not contractually obligated for the excess inventories, we need to make judgments about whether
unforecasted demand for those materials is likely to occur or the amount we would likely realize in the sale of this material through a broker or
auction. If we determine that future demand from the customer is unlikely, we write down our inventories to the extent that the cost of the
inventory exceeds the estimated market value.

     If actual market conditions are less favorable than those projected by management, additional inventory write-downs may be required in
future periods. Likewise, if we underestimate contractual recoveries from customers or future demand, hindsight may indicate that we
over-reported our costs of goods sold in earlier periods, which results in the recognition of additional gross profit at the time the material is used
in production and the related goods are sold. Therefore, although we make every effort to ensure the accuracy of our forecasts of future product
demand, any significant unanticipated changes in demand or the outcome of customer negotiations with respect to the enforcement of
contractual provisions could have a significant impact on the value of our inventory and our reported operating results.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts Receivable. We maintain allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability
of our customers to make required payments, as well as to provide for adjustments related to pricing and quantity differences. If the financial
condition of our customers were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances would be
required.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets. When we undergo changes in our business, including the closure or relocation of facilities, we often have
equipment and other long-lived assets that are no longer needed in continuing operations. When this occurs, we are required to estimate future
cash flows and if such cash flows are less than the carrying value of the assets (or asset group, as applicable), we recognize impairment charges
to reduce the carrying value to estimated fair value. The determination of future cash flows and fair value tend to be highly subjective estimates.
When assets are held for sale and the actual market conditions deteriorate, or are less favorable than those projected by management, additional
impairment charges may be required in subsequent periods.

     Effective January 1, 2002, we were required to adopt a new accounting standard that changed the method for evaluating impairment of
goodwill. In order to comply with this standard we engaged an independent business valuation firm to assist in determining the fair value of each
reporting unit that had goodwill associated with it. The valuation of reporting units is a highly
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subjective process that can be influenced by a wide range of factors including historical and forecasted results for the reporting unit, interest
rates, and political, regulatory, and economic conditions. Because of the volatility of these factors, a significant reduction in the value of a
reporting unit may occur in a relatively short period of time, which could result in a material charge for impairment. Effective January 1, 2002,
we implemented this new accounting standard and we recognized an impairment charge of $69.0 million related to the K*TEC reporting unit.
We are required to evaluate potential impairment of goodwill related to other reporting units at least annually and, depending on changes in the
fair value of those reporting units at future testing dates, we may need to recognize additional impairment losses that could have a material
adverse impact on our results of operations.

Accrual of Lease Exit Costs. When we undertake restructuring activities and decide to close a plant that we occupy under a non-cancelable
operating lease, we are required to estimate how long it will take to locate a new tenant to sublease the facility and to estimate the rate that we
are likely to receive when a tenant is located. Accordingly, we will incur additional lease exit charges in future periods if our estimates of the
rate or timing of sublease payments turns out to be less favorable than our current expectations. We also consider the estimated cost of building
improvements, brokerage commissions, and any other costs we believe will be incurred in connection with the subleasing process. The precise
outcome of most of these factors is difficult to predict. We review our estimates at least quarterly, including consultation with our commercial
real estate advisors to assess changes in market conditions, feedback from parties that have expressed interest, and other information that we
believe is relevant to most accurately reflect the expected outcome of obtaining a subtenant to lease the facility. Commercial real estate
conditions are currently very poor in the areas in which we are attempting to sublease closed facilities, and we believe our estimates have
appropriately considered these conditions. As discussed under Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Standards below, new accounting rules are
effective for all restructuring activities after December 31, 2002.

Revenue Recognition. We generally recognize revenue from manufacturing services and product sales upon shipment of the manufactured
product. Revenue from manufacturing services is generally recognized upon shipment and the transfer of title to the manufactured product
whereby our customers assume the risks and rewards of ownership of the product. Generally, there are no formal customer acceptance
requirements or further obligations related to manufacturing services; if such requirements or obligations exist, then revenue is recognized at the
point when such requirements are completed and such obligations fulfilled. Revenue from design, engineering and other services is recognized
as the services are performed.

     For a detailed discussion on the application of these and other accounting policies, see Note 1 in our audited consolidated financial statements
included in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2002.

Overview of Statement of Operations

     We recognize revenue when title is transferred to our customers, which generally occurs upon shipment from our facilities. Our sales are
recorded net of customer discounts taken or expected to be taken.

     Cost of goods sold includes materials, labor, and overhead expenses incurred in the manufacture of our products. Cost of goods sold also
includes charges for obsolete and slow moving inventories and charges for impairment of long-lived assets used in our manufacturing
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operations. Many factors affect our gross margin, including capacity utilization, product mix, and production volume.

     Selling, general, and administrative expenses primarily include the salaries for executive, finance, accounting, and human resources
personnel; salaries and commissions paid to our internal sales force and external sales representatives and marketing costs; insurance expenses;
depreciation expense related to assets not used in manufacturing activities; and professional fees for auditing and legal assistance and general
corporate expenses.

     Related party fees include management fees and advisory fees paid to affiliates of our majority stockholder.

     Merger transaction costs relate to costs incurred in connection with a business combination between EFTC Corporation and K*TEC
Operating Company, L.L.C., which was consummated on February 28, 2002. The costs included fees primarily related to professional fees and
printing costs for the combination and related Securities and Exchange Commission filings. The business combination was accounted for as a
reorganization of entities under common control, and, accordingly, these costs were charged to operations in the period when the costs were
incurred.

     Interest expense relates to our senior credit facilities and other debt obligations. Interest expense also includes the amortization of debt
issuance costs and unused commitment fees that are charged for the portion of our $75 million credit facility that is not used from time to time.

Results of Operations

     Our results of operations are affected by several factors, primarily the level and timing of customer orders (especially orders from our major
customers). The level and timing of orders placed by a customer vary due to the customer�s attempts to balance its inventory, changes in the
customer�s manufacturing strategy, and variation in demand for its products due to, among other things, product life cycles, competitive
conditions, and general economic conditions. In the past, changes in orders from customers have had a significant effect on our quarterly results
of operations. The following table sets forth certain operating data as a percentage of net sales for the quarters and the nine months ended
September 29, 2002 and September 28, 2003:

Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended

September September September September
29, 28, 29, 28,
2002 2003 2002 2003

Net sales 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Cost of goods sold 117.6% 101.4% 106.8% 104.0%

Gross profit (loss) (17.6)% (1.4)% (6.8)% (4.0)%
Operating costs and expenses:

Selling, general, and administrative 6.9% 6.3% 7.3% 7.0%
Related party management fees 0.2% 0.3% 0.2% 0.2%
Merger transaction costs �% �% 0.1% �%

Operating loss (24.7)% (8.0)% (14.4)% (11.2)%
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Quarter Ended September 29, 2002 Compared to Quarter Ended September 28, 2003

Net Sales. Net sales decreased $19.9 million, or 20.0%, from $99.5 million for the third quarter of 2002 to $79.6 million for the third quarter
of 2003. During the third quarter of 2003, we continued to be impacted adversely by significant downturns in the industries that many of our
customers are engaged in, especially aerospace and defense. The decrease in net sales in the third quarter of 2003 was attributable to a
$22.0 million reduction in our net sales to Honeywell and a $15.5 million reduction in our net sales to Applied Materials. The reduction in net
sales to Honeywell and Applied Materials in the third quarter of 2003 was partially offset by approximately $14.1 million of sales to new
customers and $3.2 million of sales related to the May 30, 2003 acquisition of the assets of Trilogic.

     Net sales for the third quarter of 2002 and 2003 include approximately $6.7 million and $0.9 million, respectively, of excess inventories that
were sold back to customers pursuant to contractual provisions of our customer agreements. For the third quarter of 2003, net sales includes
recovery of unauthorized customer discounts of approximately $0.4 million.

     For the third quarter of 2002, Honeywell and Applied Materials accounted for 42% and 27%, respectively, of our net sales. For the third
quarter of 2003, Honeywell and Applied Materials accounted for 25% and 14%, respectively, of our net sales. In 2001, Emulex was also a major
customer but our net sales to Emulex have been declining over the past two years and, by the end of the third quarter of 2003, Emulex had
essentially disengaged as a customer. For the fourth quarter of 2003, we expect our net sales will be up to 5% lower than net sales for the third
quarter of 2003. We are not able to provide guidance beyond the fourth quarter of 2003 due to uncertainty in the markets served by many of our
customers.

Gross Profit (Loss). Our gross profit increased by $16.5 million from a loss of $17.6 million in the third quarter of 2002 to a loss of
$1.1 million in the third quarter of 2003. Similarly, gross profit as a percentage of net sales improved from a loss of 17.6% of net sales in the
third quarter of 2002 to a loss of 1.4% of net sales in the third quarter of 2003.

     For the third quarter of 2002, we incurred a gross profit deficiency of $17.6 million, primarily due to $12.1 million of restructuring charges
(consisting of $9.3 million for lease exit costs; $2.4 million for impairment of a building and manufacturing equipment; and $0.4 million for
severance and retention costs related to our manufacturing workforce). For the third quarter of 2003, we incurred restructuring costs of
$1.2 million, consisting of $0.6 million of accelerated depreciation due to shortened lives of leasehold improvements, $0.4 million for lease exit
costs associated with the consolidation of operations in Phoenix and $0.2 million for severance costs related to terminated employees. The
improvement in gross profit in the third quarter of 2003 is primarily attributable to the reduction in restructuring costs and improved capacity
utilization. However, despite our extensive restructuring and cost cutting achievements over the past two years, we have not been able to
increase net sales to a level that would result in profitable operations.

     Inventory write-downs decreased $1.0 million from $1.8 million, or 1.8% of net sales, in the third quarter of 2002 to $0.8 million, or 1.0% of
net sales, in the third quarter of 2003. This reduction in inventory write-downs resulted primarily from our substantial efforts over the past two
years to improve our inventory management processes and to work more closely with our customers to minimize losses due to excess
inventories. Write-downs of excess inventories are
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related to a variety of customers for which we do not expect to realize the carrying value through production or other means of liquidation.

Selling, General, and Administrative Expenses. Selling, general, and administrative expenses (�SG & A�) decreased $1.9 million, or 26.6%,
from $6.9 million in the third quarter of 2002 to $5.0 million in the third quarter of 2003. The decrease in SG & A during the third quarter of
2003 was primarily attributable to reductions in compensation and benefits of $1.0 million, professional fees of $0.4 million, and information
technology and facilities costs of $0.3 million.

Interest Expense. Interest expense increased $0.4 million, or 85.2%, from $0.4 million in the third quarter of 2002 to $0.8 million in the third
quarter of 2003, primarily due to an increase in the weighted average outstanding borrowings in the third quarter of 2003. Our weighted average
borrowings increased from $9.6 million during the third quarter of 2002 to $31.9 million during the third quarter of 2003.

Nine Months Ended September 29, 2002 Compared to Nine Months Ended September 28, 2003

Net Sales. Net sales decreased $57.9 million, or 19.8%, from $292.5 million for the first nine months of 2002 to $234.6 million for the first
nine months of 2003. This decrease in 2003 net sales was attributable to significant decreases in net sales across our customer base, including
decreases with Honeywell and Applied Materials of $55.7 million and $27.8 million, respectively. The reduction in net sales to Honeywell and
Applied Materials was partially offset by approximately $41.8 million of sales to new customers and $4.3 million of sales related to the May 30,
2003 acquisition of the assets of Trilogic.

     Net sales for the first nine months of 2002 and 2003 includes approximately $15.8 million and $6.7 million, respectively, of excess
inventories that were sold back to customers pursuant to contractual provisions of our customer agreements. For the first nine months of 2003,
net sales include the recovery of unauthorized customer discounts of approximately $1.0 million.

     For the first nine months of 2002, Honeywell and Applied Materials accounted for 43% and 23%, respectively, of our net sales. For the first
nine months of 2003, Honeywell and Applied Materials accounted for 30% and 16%, respectively, of our net sales. In 2001, Emulex was also a
major customer but our net sales to Emulex have been declining over the past two years and, by the end of the third quarter of 2003, Emulex had
essentially disengaged as a customer.

Gross Profit (Loss). Our gross profit increased by $10.4 million from a loss of $19.8 million for the first nine months of 2002 to a loss of
$9.4 million for the first nine months of 2003. Similarly, gross profit as a percentage of net sales improved from a loss of 6.8% of net sales for
the first nine months of 2002 to a loss of 4.0% of net sales for the first nine months of 2003.

     For the first nine months of 2002, we incurred a gross profit deficiency of $19.8 million, primarily due to $12.3 million of restructuring
charges (consisting of $9.4 million for lease exit costs; $2.4 million for impairment of a building and manufacturing equipment; and $0.5 million
for severance and retention costs related to our manufacturing workforce). For the first nine months of 2003, we incurred restructuring costs of
$2.4 million, including $1.1 million of
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accelerated depreciation due to shortened lives of leasehold improvements, $0.4 million for lease exit costs associated with the consolidation of
operations in Phoenix, and $0.7 million for severance costs related to terminated employees. The increase in gross profit for the first nine months
of 2003 is primarily attributable to the reduction in restructuring costs. However, despite our extensive restructuring and cost cutting
achievements over the past two years, we have not been able to increase net sales to a level that would result in profitable operations.

     Inventory write-downs decreased $0.7 million from $3.6 million, or 1.2% of net sales, for the first nine months of 2002 to $2.9 million, or
1.2% of net sales, in the first nine months of 2003. This reduction in inventory write-downs resulted primarily from our substantial efforts over
the past two years to improve our inventory management processes and to work more closely with our customers to minimize losses due to
excess inventories. Write-downs of excess inventories are related to a variety of customers for which we do not expect to realize the carrying
value through production or other means of liquidation.

Selling, General, and Administrative Expenses. Selling, general, and administrative expenses (�SG & A�) decreased $5.0 million, or 23.4%,
from $21.4 million in the first nine months of 2002 to $16.4 million in the first nine months of 2003. The decrease in SG & A during the first
nine months of 2003 was primarily attributable to reductions in compensation and benefits of $2.4 million, professional fees of $1.5 million, and
information technology and facilities costs of $0.9 million.

Related Party Expenses. Related party expenses decreased $0.1 million, or 13.0%, from $0.7 million in the first nine months of 2002 to
$0.6 million in the first nine months of 2003. Effective in the second quarter of 2002, management fees were lowered to provide for a quarterly
fee of approximately $0.2 million.

Merger Transaction Costs. In the first nine months of 2002, we incurred costs of $0.3 million related to the combination with K*TEC that
was completed on February 28, 2002. This business combination was accounted for as a reorganization of entities under common control and,
accordingly, these costs were charged to operations when the costs were incurred.

Interest Expense. Interest expense decreased $0.2 million, or 8.5%, from $2.1 million in the first nine months of 2002 to $1.9 million in the
first nine months of 2003, primarily due to a decrease in interest rates. Our weighted average interest rate decreased from 8.8% in the first nine
months of 2002 to 6.7% in the first nine months of 2003. The benefit of lower interest rates was partially offset by an increase in our weighted
average borrowings from $20.2 million in the first nine months of 2002 to $23.5 million in the first nine months of 2003.

     A portion of the purchase price for the October 2000 acquisition of K*TEC Electronics Holding Corporation was subject to a dispute that was
expected to be resolved through arbitration proceedings. On May 7, 2002, the parties agreed to settle the dispute whereby the $12.2 million
principal balance of a note payable to the former owner was reduced by $6.9 million, resulting in an adjusted principal balance of $5.3 million.
In accounting for this settlement, the Company reduced the carrying amount of goodwill by $6.9 million and recognized a credit to operations of
$1.0 million for accrued interest that was previously expensed and that was no longer payable due to the settlement. This note, which provided
for interest at 14%, was repaid in May 2002.
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Cumulative Effect of Change in Accounting Principle. Effective January 1, 2002, the Company adopted the provisions of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, which resulted in the requirement to perform a periodic impairment test, using a two-step process. The
first step is to identify if potential impairment of goodwill exists. If impairment of goodwill is determined to exist, the third step of the goodwill
impairment test measures the amount of the impairment loss, using a fair value-based approach.

     In connection with the adoption of Statement 142 during the first quarter of 2002, we engaged an independent firm specializing in valuation
services to assist us in determining whether impairment of goodwill should be recognized under this new standard. We concluded that no
impairment exists with respect to goodwill with a carrying value of $6,729 on January 1, 2002 related to our Northwest reporting unit (which
arose in connection with the February 1997 acquisition of Current Electronics). However, we concluded that goodwill related to the K*TEC
reporting unit (which arose in connection with the October 2000 acquisition from Kent Electronics) was impaired for the entire carrying value of
$69.0 million. This impairment loss was reported as a cumulative effect of a change in accounting principle.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Cash Flows from Operating Activities. Net cash used by operating activities in the first nine months of 2003 was $18.9 million, compared
with net cash provided by operating activities of $23.8 million in the first nine months of 2002. The difference between our net loss of
$28.2 million in the first nine months of 2003 and $18.9 million of negative operating cash flow was primarily attributable to $16.8 million of
depreciation and amortization expense, a reduction in inventories of $10.8 million, and $0.7 million of amortization of debt issuance costs,
partially offset by an increase of $9.7 million in trade receivables, a decrease in accounts payable and other accrued liabilities of $8.0 million,
and a reduction of $2.2 million in accrued severance, retention and lease exit costs.

     Days sales outstanding (based on annualized net sales for the quarter and net trade receivables outstanding at the end of the quarter) increased
to 46 days for the third quarter of 2003, compared to 37 days for the comparable period of 2002. Days sales outstanding has been increasing over
the past year as the mix of our net sales has shifted away from customers that took advantage of discounts in exchange for accelerated payment
terms.

     Inventories decreased 14.4% to $57.7 million at September 28, 2003, compared to $67.4 million at December 31, 2002. For the third quarter
of 2003, inventory turns (i.e., annualized cost of goods sold divided by period end inventory) amounted to 5.6 times per year compared to 5.7
times per year for the comparable period in 2002.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities. Net cash used by investing activities in the first nine months of 2003 was $2.6 million compared with
net cash used by investing activities of $7.4 million in the first nine months of 2002. Investing cash flows in 2003 include capital expenditures of
$0.6 million for leasehold improvements at our Olathe, Kansas facility, $1.5 million for new manufacturing equipment at several locations
(including approximately $0.9 million for testing equipment to meet new customer manufacturing requirements), and $0.6 million for software
and computer equipment. In July 2003, we also paid $0.2 million for the purchase of certain design and engineering assets from an entity
affiliated with Trilogic. Our cash outflows for investing activities were partially offset by $0.3 million of cash acquired in the acquisition of
Trilogic.
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     Investing cash flows in the first nine months of 2002 include the payment of approximately $5.5 million in March 2002 for the acquisition of
the assets of Midwestern Electronics, Inc., and $2.0 million for other capital expenditures.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities. Net cash provided by financing activities in the first nine months of 2003 was $19.9 million,
compared with net cash used by financing activities of $30.5 million in the first nine months of 2002. Financing cash flows in the first nine
months of 2003 reflect net borrowings under our revolving line of credit of $19.2 million. During the first nine months of 2003, the Company
also paid debt issuance costs of $0.6 million related to our amended credit facility with Citibank. During the first nine months of 2003, an
increase in outstanding checks in excess of cash balances of $1.3 million contributed positively to cash flows from financing activities.

     During the first nine months of 2002, financing cash flows reflect the net repayment of debt under revolving credit facilities of $31.7 million.
The Company utilized temporary cash investments of approximately $14.0 million at the end of 2001 to repay outstanding debt during the first
nine months of 2002. During the first nine months of 2002, an increase in outstanding checks in excess of cash balances of $1.5 million
contributed positively to cash flows from financing activities.

Contractual Obligations. The following table summarizes our contractual obligations as of September 30, 2003 (Dollars in Thousands):

Long-term Non-cancelable
Debt Operating

(Citibank) Leases Total

Year ending September 30:
2004 $ � $ 8,194 $ 8,194
2005 31,629 6,820 38,449
2006 � 6,355 6,355
2007 � 5,688 5,688
2008 � 1,211 1,211
After 2008 � 1,897 1,897

$31,629 $30,165 $61,794

     The amounts shown above for non-cancelable operating leases include $11.6 million, which has been included in the determination of our
liability for lease exit costs which is recorded on our balance sheet at September 28, 2003. Accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States require that we record a liability for future lease payments, net of estimated sublease rentals, for facilities that we have closed.

     In August 2003, we renewed an operating lease for our Newberg, Oregon facility. The landlord is an entity that is affiliated with a director of
the Company. The renewal terms provided for a reduction in our monthly rent from approximately $58,000 to $47,000 and the lease term was
extended for five years through December 2008.

     The table shown above does not include contingent consideration related to the purchase of Trilogic on May 30, 2003. Pursuant to the
purchase agreement, we may be required to pay up
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to approximately $4.0 million if certain sales targets are achieved through 2004. As of September 28, 2003, the minimum sales target was
achieved and we accrued a payable of $1.6 million. The agreement also requires that we estimate the annual amount of qualified 2003 sales
based on actual sales for the first half of 2003 and calculate the estimated amount of consideration that would be payable for the annual 2003
sales target. Accordingly, we will be required to issue a letter of credit in the fourth quarter of 2003 for the estimated amount of the contingent
consideration payable related to the 2003 annual sales target. We expect that the letter of credit will be issued in an amount up to approximately
$2.0 million. Upon payment of the contingent consideration in the first quarter of 2004, the letter of credit will be canceled. The agreement
provides for a similar process related to the contingent consideration applicable to sales targets for 2004.

     We believe we will be able to fund our contractual lease obligations from operating cash flows during the periods that payments are required.
We intend to enter into negotiations with Citibank for a new credit agreement that provides for an extension of the maturity date. However, there
can be no assurance that we will be successful in this regard.

Capital Resources. Our working capital at September 28, 2003 totaled $54.2 million compared to $50.4 million at December 31, 2002.

     On April 11, 2003, Citibank agreed to amend the credit facility to provide less stringent covenants for EBITDA and tangible net worth. The
amended facility continues to provide a revolving line of credit up to $75.0 million, and the maturity date was extended until April 2005.
Borrowings under the amended credit facility bear interest at the prime rate plus 2.50% for �Base Rate� borrowings and the LIBOR rate plus
3.75% for �LIBOR Rate� borrowings. In addition, the Company is obligated to pay a commitment fee of 0.5% per annum of the unused portion of
the credit facility up to $50.0 million, plus an unused commitment fee of 1.0% to the extent that the unused portion of the credit facility exceeds
$50.0 million. The credit agreement also limits or prohibits us from paying dividends, incurring additional debt, selling significant assets, or
merging with other entities without the consent of the lenders. Substantially all of our assets are pledged as collateral for outstanding
borrowings. As of September 28, 2003, the Company is in compliance with the covenants under the amended credit facility with Citibank.

     Total borrowings are subject to limitation based on a percentage of eligible accounts receivable, inventories, real estate, and equipment.
During the first quarter of 2003, updated inventory and equipment appraisals related to the borrowing base determinations were completed. After
giving effect to the revised appraisals and other changes resulting from the April 2003 amendment, the borrowing base calculation permitted
borrowings up to $52.0 million as of September 28, 2003. After deducting the outstanding principal balance and an outstanding letter of credit,
we had borrowing availability of approximately $20.0 million as of September 28, 2003 under the amended credit agreement.

     We believe that adequate capital resources are in place to fund our working capital and other cash requirements, including up to $4.0 million
of contingent consideration related to the Trilogic acquisition, for the next 12 months. However, depending on the amount of capital resources
that are devoted to any future acquisitions of businesses, and increased working capital requirements if sales levels increase significantly, we
may need to seek additional funds through public or private debt or equity offerings, bank borrowings, or leasing arrangements.
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     The continued availability of our credit facility with Citibank is a critical assumption underlying our belief that adequate capital resources are
currently in place to fund our planned activities for the next 12 months. The borrowing base calculation under this credit facility is based on a
percentage of eligible receivables and inventories, plus the appraised value of certain real estate and equipment. Accordingly, our borrowing
availability generally decreases as our net receivables and inventories decline. However, the borrowing base generally increases as our net
receivables and inventories increase. If our sales begin to increase rapidly, this credit facility is critical to enable us to finance the increased
working capital requirements associated with growth.

     In order to ensure the continuing availability of funding under our credit facility, we are required to comply with certain financial and
reporting covenants, including the EBITDA covenant discussed in the following paragraph. While the EBITDA financial covenant included in
the April 2003 amended credit agreement is less stringent than the previous agreement, we are generally required to demonstrate sequential
quarterly improvements in our financial performance beginning in the third quarter of 2003. If we violate the financial covenants in the future,
there can be no assurance that Citibank would waive our noncompliance. In these circumstances, Citibank could elect to withdraw the credit
facility, which would have a material adverse effect on our liquidity and financial condition, resulting in the need to seek other sources of
financing. There can be no assurance that we would be successful in securing additional financing, and even if we would be successful, the terms
may be less favorable than we currently have with Citibank.

EBITDA Financial Covenant. The primary measure of our operating performance is net income (loss). However, the Company�s lenders and
many investment analysts believe that other measures of operating performance are relevant. One of these alternative measures is Earnings
Before Interest, Taxes, Depreciation and Amortization (�EBITDA�). Management emphasizes that EBITDA is a non-GAAP measurement that
excludes many significant items that are also important to understanding and assessing Suntron�s financial performance. Additionally, in
evaluating alternative measures of operating performance, it is important to understand that there are no standards for these calculations.
Accordingly, the lack of standards can result in subjective determinations by management about which items may be excluded from the
calculations, as well as the potential for inconsistencies between different companies that have similarly titled alternative measures. In order to
illustrate our EBITDA calculations, we have provided the details below of the calculation disclosed in our quarterly earnings press releases, as
well as the calculation pursuant to our credit agreement with Citibank. Citibank modifies its definition of EBITDA to exclude certain operating
charges that may be considered unlikely to recur in the future or that may be excluded due to a variety of other reasons. As shown below, the
measure of EBITDA that we disclose in our quarterly press releases differs materially from the calculation of EBITDA under our credit
agreement:
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Quarter Ended Nine Months Ended

September 29, September 28, September 29, September 28,
2002 2003 2002 2003

(In Thousands) (In Thousands)
Net loss $(24,478) $(7,120) $(111,500) $(28,177)
Cumulative effect of change in accounting for
goodwill � � 69,015 �
Income tax expense (benefit) (40) � (276) �
Interest expense 411 761 2,122 1,941
Interest reversed in settlement � � (1,029) �
Depreciation and amortization 5,529 5,873 16,558 16,843

EBITDA per press releases (18,578) (486) (25,110) (9,393)
Restructuring costs (A) 12,409 587 12,634 1,353
Reorganization transaction costs 15 � 312 �
Other charges (B) 225 113 792 186

EBITDA per credit agreement $ (5,929) $ 214 $ (11,372) $ (7,854)

(A) Restructuring costs include lease exit costs, impairment of long-lived assets, and severance, retention, and moving costs related to
facility closures and other reductions in workforce. Restructuring costs exclude accelerated depreciation due to shortened lives of
leasehold improvements since these amounts are included in depreciation and amortization expense.

(B) Primarily consists of certain professional fees, stock-based compensation expense, and cash costs related to restructuring activities.
     In order to remain in compliance with the EBITDA covenant under the amended credit agreement, the Company�s EBITDA (as defined in the
credit agreement) for the fourth quarter of 2003 must be more favorable than negative $5.6 million.

Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Standards

     In July 2002, the FASB issued Statement No. 146, Accounting for Costs Associated with Exit or Disposal Activities. This standard requires
companies to recognize costs associated with exit or disposal activities when they are incurred rather than at the date of a commitment to an exit
or disposal plan. Examples of costs covered by this standard include lease termination costs and certain employee severance costs that are
associated with a restructuring, discontinued operation, plant closing, or other exit or disposal activity. Previous accounting guidance was
provided by EITF Issue No. 94-3, Liability Recognition for Certain Employee Termination Benefits and Other Costs to Exit an Activity
(including Certain Costs Incurred in a Restructuring). Statement 146 replaces Issue 94-3. The Company has applied Statement 146 in
accounting for all exit or disposal activities initiated after December 31, 2002. During the third quarter of 2003, the Company recognized
restructuring costs of approximately $0.6 million, primarily due to consolidation of manufacturing operations in Phoenix. During the fourth
quarter of 2003 the Company expects to recognize additional restructuring costs of approximately $0.5 million related to the final phase of the
consolidation of operations in Phoenix.

     In November 2002, the EITF reached a consensus on Issue No. 00-21, �Revenue Arrangements with Multiple Deliverables�. EITF Issue
No. 00-21 provides guidance on how to account for arrangements that involve the delivery or performance of multiple products, services and/or
rights to use assets. The provisions of EITF Issue No. 00-21 apply to revenue arrangements entered into fiscal periods beginning after June 15,
2003. The provisions of EITF Issue No. 00-21 did not have a material effect on our consolidated financial statements.
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Factors That May Affect Future Results

An investment in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. You should carefully consider the factors described below, in addition to
those discussed elsewhere in this report, in analyzing an investment in our common stock. If any of the events described below occurs, our
business, financial condition, and results of operations would likely suffer, the trading price of our common stock could fall, and you could lose
all or part of the money you paid for our common stock. In addition, the following factors could cause our actual results to differ materially
from those projected in our forward-looking statements, whether made in this Form 10-Q, our annual or quarterly reports to stockholders,
future press releases, other SEC filings, or orally, whether in presentations, responses to questions, or otherwise. See �Statement Regarding
Forward-Looking Statements.�

We have experienced declining net sales.

     As a result of the continuing soft demand in the end markets served by our customers, specifically aerospace and semiconductor capital
equipment, our net sales have generally declined from $197.9 million in the first quarter of 2001 to $79.6 million in the third quarter of 2003.

We are dependent upon the highly competitive electronics industry, and excess capacity or decreased demand for products produced by
this industry could result in increased price competition as well as a decrease in our gross margins and unit volume sales.

     Our business is heavily dependent on the electronics manufacturing services industry, which is extremely competitive and includes hundreds
of companies. The contract manufacturing services we provide are available from many independent sources, and we compete with numerous
domestic and foreign electronic manufacturing services firms, including Benchmark Electronics, Inc.; Celestica Inc; Flextronics International
Ltd.; Jabil Circuit, Inc.; Pemstar, Inc.; Plexus Corp.; Sanmina-SCI Corporation; SMTC Corporation; Solectron Corporation; Sypris Electronics,
LLC; and others. Many of such competitors are more established in the industry and have greater financial, manufacturing or marketing
resources than we do. We may be operating at a cost disadvantage as compared to our competitors that have greater direct buying power from
component suppliers, distributors, and raw material suppliers and have lower cost structures. In addition, many of our competitors have a
broader geographic presence, including manufacturing facilities in Asia, Europe, and South America.

     We believe that the principal competitive factors in our targeted market are quality, reliability, the ability to meet delivery schedules,
technological sophistication, geographic location, and price. We also face competition from our current and potential customers, who are
continually evaluating the relative merits of internal manufacturing versus contract manufacturing for various products. As stated above, the
price of our services is often one of many factors that may be considered by prospective customers in awarding new business. We believe
existing and prospective customers are placing greater emphasis on contract manufacturers that can offer manufacturing services in low cost
regions of the world, such as certain countries in Asia. Accordingly, in situations where the price of our services is a primary driver in
prospective customers� decision to award new business, we currently believe we may have a competitive disadvantage in these circumstances.

     A significant percentage of our net sales are generated from the aerospace and defense, semiconductor capital equipment, industrial,
networking and telecommunications, and medical segments of the electronics industry, which is characterized by intense competition and
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significant fluctuations in product demand. Furthermore, these segments are subject to economic cycles and have experienced in the past, and
are likely to experience in the future, recessionary economic cycles. A recession or any other event leading to excess capacity or a downturn in
these segments of the electronics industry results in intensified price competition as well as a decrease in our unit volume sales and our gross
margins.

We are dependent on the aerospace industry.

     Our principal customer is engaged in the aerospace market. See ��We are dependent upon a small number of customers for a large portion of
our net sales, and a decline in sales to major customers would harm our results of operations.� Consequently, a significant percentage of our net
sales have been derived from the aerospace segment of the electronics industry. The September 11, 2001 terrorist attacks using hijacked
commercial aircraft and the ensuing war on terrorism have resulted in a reduction in demand for our services, which has had an adverse impact
on our results of operations. See ��We have experienced declining net sales.� In addition, continuing tensions in the Middle East, have resulted in
higher oil prices, which could result in further reductions in demand for products of our aerospace customers, which would have a continuing
negative impact on our results of operations.

We are dependent upon a small number of customers for a large portion of our net sales, and a decline in sales to major customers
would harm our results of operations.

     A small number of customers are responsible for a significant portion of our net sales. Sales to Honeywell and Applied Materials represented
approximately 42% and 22%, respectively, of our net sales for the year ended December 31, 2002. For the first nine months of 2003, Honeywell
and Applied Materials accounted for 30% and 16%, respectively, of our net sales. In 2001, Emulex was also a major customer but our net sales
to Emulex have been declining over the past two years and, by the end of the third quarter of 2003, Emulex had disengaged as a customer. We
expect a significant portion of our net sales will continue to be generated by a small number of customers.

     Our customer concentration could increase or decrease depending on future customer requirements, which will depend in large part on
market conditions in the industry segments in which our customers participate. The loss of one or more major customers or a decline in sales to
our major customers could significantly harm our business and results of operations.

     If we are not able to expand our customer base, we will continue to depend upon a small number of customers for a significant percentage of
our net sales. There can be no assurance that current customers, including Honeywell and Applied Materials, will not terminate their
manufacturing arrangements with us or significantly change, reduce, or delay the amount of manufacturing services ordered from us.

     In addition, we generate significant accounts receivable in connection with providing services to our customers. If one or more of our
significant customers were to become insolvent or were otherwise unable or unwilling to pay for our services, our results of operations would
deteriorate substantially.

Our customers may cancel their orders, change production quantities, or delay production.

     Electronics manufacturing service providers must provide increasingly rapid product turnaround for their customers. We generally do not
obtain firm, long-term purchase
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commitments from our customers, and we expect to continue to experience reduced lead-times in customer orders. Customers may cancel their
orders, change production quantities, or delay production for a number of reasons. Cancellations, reductions, or delays by a significant customer
or by a group of customers would seriously harm our results of operations. When customer orders are changed or cancelled, we may be forced to
hold excess inventories and incur carrying costs as a result of delays, cancellations, or reductions in orders or poor forecasting by our key
customers.

     In addition, we make significant decisions, including determining the levels of business that we seek and accept, production schedules,
component procurement commitments, personnel needs, and other resource requirements based on estimates of customer production
requirements. The short-term nature of our customers� commitments to us, combined with the possibility of rapid changes in demand for their
products, reduces our ability to accurately estimate future customer orders. In addition, because many of our costs and operating expenses are
relatively fixed, a reduction in customer demand generally harms our operating results.

     Conversely, customers may on occasion require rapid increases in production. These situations often result in inefficiencies related to hiring
and training workers, as well as incremental costs incurred to expedite the purchase and delivery of raw materials. Periods of rapid growth tend
to stress our resources and we may not have sufficient capacity to meet our customers� delivery requirements.

If we experience excess capacity due to variability in customer demand, our gross margins may decline.

     We may schedule certain of our production facilities at less than full capacity to retain our ability to respond to additional quick turnaround
orders. However, if these orders are not received, we could experience losses due to excess capacity. Whenever we experience excess capacity,
our sales revenue may be insufficient to fully cover our fixed overhead expenses and our gross margins will decline. Conversely, we may not be
able to capture all potential revenue in a given period if our customers� demands for quick turnaround services exceed our capacity during that
period.

If we are unable to respond to rapid technological change and process development, we may not be able to compete effectively.

     The market for our products and services is characterized by rapidly changing technology and continual implementation of new production
processes. The future success of our business will depend in large part upon our ability to maintain and enhance our technological capabilities, to
develop and market products that meet changing customer needs, and to successfully anticipate or respond to technological changes on a
cost-effective and timely basis. We expect that the investment necessary to maintain our technological position will increase as customers make
demands for products and services requiring more advanced technology on a quicker turnaround basis.

     In addition, the electronics manufacturing services industry could encounter competition from new or revised manufacturing and production
technologies that render existing manufacturing and production technology less competitive or obsolete. We may not be able to respond
effectively to the technological requirements of the changing market. If we need new technologies and equipment to remain competitive, the
development, acquisition and implementation of those technologies may require us to make significant capital investments.
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We periodically address excess capacity issues through plant closures, which may result in significant charges.

     When our net sales decline significantly, it is difficult to operate our plants profitably since it is not possible to eliminate most of our fixed
costs. If we determine that the decline in sales is unlikely to be followed by a rapid recovery, we may determine that there are significant
benefits to reducing our cost structure by closing plants and transferring existing business to other plants that are also operating below optimal
capacity levels. In order to realize the long-term benefits of these actions, we usually incur substantial charges for impairment of assets, lease
exit costs, and the payment of severance and retention benefits to affected employees. In addition to the up-front costs associated with these
actions, the transition of inventory and manufacturing services to a different facility can result in quality and delivery issues that may have an
adverse impact in retaining customers that are affected by the plant closure. Our results of operations could also be materially and adversely
affected by our inability to timely sell or sublet closed facilities on expected terms, or otherwise achieve the expected benefits of our
restructuring activities.

Operating in foreign countries exposes us to increased risks that could adversely affect our results of operations.

     We currently have foreign operations in Mexico. We may in the future expand into other foreign countries. We have limited experience in
managing geographically dispersed operations and in operating in foreign countries. Because of the scope of our international operations, we are
subject to the following risks, which could adversely impact our results of operations:

� economic or political instability;

� transportation delays and interruptions;

� increased employee turnover and labor unrest;

� incompatibility of systems and equipment used in foreign operations;

� foreign currency exposure;

� difficulties in staffing and managing foreign personnel and diverse cultures; and

� less developed infrastructures.
     In addition, changes in policies by the United States or foreign governments could negatively affect our operating results due to increased
duties, increased regulatory requirements, higher taxation, currency conversion limitations, restrictions on the transfer of funds, the imposition of
or increase in tariffs, and limitations on imports or exports. Also, we could be negatively affected if our host countries revise their policies away
from encouraging foreign investment or foreign trade, including tax holidays.

If we are unsuccessful in managing future opportunities for growth, our results of operations will be harmed.

     Our future results of operations will be affected by our ability to successfully manage future opportunities for growth. Rapid growth is likely
to place a significant strain on our managerial, operational, financial, and other resources. If this growth materializes, it may require us to
implement additional management information systems, to further develop our operating, administrative, financial, and accounting systems and
controls and to maintain close coordination among our accounting, finance, sales and marketing, and customer service and support departments.
In addition, we may be required to retain additional personnel to adequately support our growth. If we cannot effectively manage periods of
rapid growth in our operations, we may
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not be able to continue to grow, or we may grow at a slower pace. Any failure to successfully manage growth and to develop financial controls
and accounting and operating systems or to add and retain personnel that adequately support growth could harm our business and financial
results.

Our results of operations are affected by a variety of factors, which could cause our results of operations to fail to meet expectations.

     Our results of operations have varied, and our results of operations may continue to fluctuate significantly from period to period, including on
a quarterly basis. Our results of operations are affected by a number of factors, including:

� timing of orders from and shipments to major customers;

� mix of products ordered by major customers;

� volume of orders as related to our capacity at individual locations;

� pricing and other competitive pressures;

� component shortages, which could cause us to be unable to meet customer delivery schedules;

� our ability to minimize inventory obsolescence and bad debt expense risk;

� our ability to manage effectively inventory and fixed asset levels; and

� timing and level of goodwill and other long-lived asset impairments.
We are dependent on limited and sole source suppliers for electronic components and may experience component shortages, which
would cause us to delay shipments to customers.

     We are dependent on certain suppliers, including limited and sole source suppliers, to provide critical electronic components and other
materials for our operations. At various times, there have been shortages of some of the electronic components we use, and suppliers of some
components have lacked sufficient capacity to meet the demand for these components. For example, from time to time, some components we
use, including semiconductors, capacitors, and resistors, have been subject to shortages, and suppliers have been forced to allocate available
quantities among their customers. Such shortages have disrupted our operations in the past, which resulted in incomplete or late shipments of
products to our customers. Our inability to obtain any needed components during future periods of allocations could cause delays in shipments to
our customers. The inability to make scheduled shipments could in turn cause us to experience a shortfall in revenue. Component shortages may
also increase our cost of goods due to premium charges we may pay to purchase components in short supply. Accordingly, even though
component shortages have not had a lasting negative impact on our business, component shortages could harm our results of operations for a
particular fiscal period due to the resulting revenue shortfall or cost increases and could also damage customer relationships over a longer-term
period.

We depend on our key personnel and may have difficulty attracting and retaining skilled employees.

     Our future success will depend to a significant degree upon the continued contributions of our key management, marketing, technical,
financial, accounting and operational personnel, including James K. Bass, our President and Chief Executive Officer. The loss of the services of
one or more key employees could have a material adverse effect on our results of operations. We also believe that our future success will depend
in large part upon our ability to attract and retain
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additional highly skilled managerial and technical resources. Competition for such personnel is intense. There can be no assurance that we will
be successful in attracting and retaining such personnel. In addition, recent and potential future facility shutdowns and workforce reductions may
have a negative impact on employee recruiting and retention.

Our manufacturing processes depend on the collective industry experience of our employees. If these employees were to leave and take
this knowledge with them, our manufacturing processes may suffer and we may not be able to compete effectively.

     We have no patent or trade secret protection for our manufacturing processes, but instead rely on the collective experience of our employees
to ensure that we continuously evaluate and adopt new technologies in our industry. Although we are not dependent on any one employee or a
small number of employees, if a significant number of employees involved in our manufacturing processes were to leave our employment and
we are not able to replace these people with new employees with comparable experience, our manufacturing processes may suffer as we may be
unable to keep up with innovations in the industry. As a result, we may not be able to continue to compete effectively.

Our failure to comply with the requirements of environmental laws could result in fines and revocation of permits necessary to our
manufacturing processes.

     Our operations are regulated under a number of federal, state, and foreign environmental and safety laws and regulations that govern, among
other things, the discharge of hazardous materials into the air and water, as well as the handling, storage, and disposal of such materials. These
laws and regulations include the Clean Air Act; the Clean Water Act; the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act; and the Comprehensive
Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act; as well as analogous state and foreign laws. Compliance with these environmental
laws is a major consideration for us because our manufacturing processes use and generate materials classified as hazardous, such as
ammoniacal etching solutions, copper, and nickel. In addition, because we use hazardous materials and generate hazardous wastes in our
manufacturing processes, we may be subject to potential financial liability for costs associated with the investigation and remediation of our own
sites or sites at which we have arranged for the disposal of hazardous wastes, if such sites become contaminated. Even if we fully comply with
applicable environmental laws and are not directly at fault for the contamination, we may still be liable. The wastes we generate include spent
ammoniacal etching solutions, solder stripping solutions, and hydrochloric acid solutions containing palladium; waste water that contains heavy
metals, acids, cleaners, and conditioners; and filter cake from equipment used for on-site waste treatment. We have not incurred significant costs
related to compliance with environmental laws and regulations in the prior three years, and we believe that our operations substantially comply
with all applicable environmental laws. However, any material violations of environmental laws by us could subject us to revocation of our
effluent discharge and other environmental permits. Any such revocations could require us to cease or limit production at one or more of our
facilities. Even if we ultimately prevail, environmental lawsuits against us would be time consuming and costly to defend.

     Environmental laws could also become more stringent over time, imposing greater compliance costs and increasing risks and penalties
associated with violation. We operate in environmentally sensitive locations and are subject to potentially conflicting and changing regulatory
agendas of political, business, and environmental groups. Changes or restrictions on discharge limits; emissions levels; or material storage,
handling, or disposal might require a high
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level of unplanned capital investment or relocation. It is possible that environmental compliance costs and penalties from new or existing
regulations may harm our business, financial condition, and results of operations.

We may be subject to risks associated with acquisitions, and these risks could harm our results of operations.

     We completed two business combinations in 2002 and one in 2003, and we anticipate that we will seek to identify and acquire additional
suitable businesses in the electronics manufacturing services industry. The long-term success of recent business combinations will depend on our
ability to unite the business strategies, human resources and information technology systems of previously separate companies. The difficulties
of combining operations include the necessity of coordinating geographically separated organizations and integrating personnel with diverse
business backgrounds. Combining management resources will result in changes affecting all employees and operations. Differences in
management approach and corporate culture may strain employee relations.

     Future business combinations could cause certain customers to either seek alternative sources of product supply or service, or delay or change
orders for products due to uncertainty over the integration of the two companies or the strategic position of the combined company. As a result,
we may experience some customer attrition.

     Acquisitions of companies and businesses and expansion of operations involve certain risks, including the following:

� the business fails to achieve anticipated revenue and profit expectations;

� the potential inability to successfully integrate acquired operations and businesses or to realize anticipated synergies, economies of
scale, or other value;

� diversion of management�s attention;

� difficulties in scaling up production and coordinating management of operations at new sites;

� the possible need to restructure, modify, or terminate customer relationships of the acquired business;

� loss of key employees of acquired operations; and

� the potential liabilities of the acquired businesses.
     Accordingly, we may experience problems in integrating the operations associated with any future acquisition. We therefore cannot provide
assurance that any future acquisition will result in a positive contribution to our results of operations. In particular, the successful combination
with any businesses we acquire will require substantial effort from each company, including the integration and coordination of sales and
marketing efforts. The diversion of the attention of management and any difficulties encountered in the transition process, including the
interruption of, or a loss of momentum in, the activities of any business acquired, problems associated with integration of management
information and reporting systems, and delays in implementation of consolidation plans, could harm our ability to realize the anticipated benefits
of any future acquisition. In addition, future acquisitions may result in dilutive issuances of equity securities, the incurrence of additional debt,
large one-time write-offs, and the creation of goodwill or other intangible assets that could result in increased impairment or amortization
expense.
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Our level of indebtedness could adversely affect our financial viability, and the restrictions imposed by the terms of our debt
instruments may severely limit our ability to plan for or respond to changes in our business.

     As of September 28, 2003, we had outstanding bank debt of approximately $31.6 million. In addition, subject to the restrictions under our
debt agreements, we may incur significant additional indebtedness from time to time to finance business acquisitions, capital expenditures, or for
other purposes.

     Significant levels of debt could have negative consequences. For example, it could:

� require us to dedicate a substantial portion of our cash flow from operations to service interest and principal repayment requirements,
limiting the availability of cash for other purposes;

� increase our vulnerability to adverse general economic conditions by making it more difficult to borrow additional funds to maintain
our operations if we suffer revenue shortfalls;

� limit our ability to attract new customers if we do not have sufficient liquidity to meet working capital needs; and

� hinder our flexibility in planning for, or reacting to, changes in our business and industry if we are unable to borrow additional funds
to upgrade our equipment or facilities.

We may need additional capital in the future and it may not be available on acceptable terms, or at all.

     While we believe our capital resources are currently adequate, we may need to raise additional funds for the following purposes:

� to fund our operations;

� to fund working capital requirements for future growth that we may experience;

� to enhance or expand the range of services we offer;

� to increase our promotional and marketing activities; or

� to respond to competitive pressures or perceived opportunities, such as investment, acquisition, and international expansion activities.
If such funds are not available when required or on acceptable terms, our business and financial results could suffer.

Our stock price may be volatile, and our stock is thinly traded, which could cause investors to lose all or part of their investments in our
common stock.

     The stock market has recently experienced volatility that has often been unrelated to the operating performance of any particular company or
companies. If market or industry-based fluctuations continue, our stock price could decline regardless of our actual operating performance, and
investors could lose a substantial part of their investments. Moreover, if an active public market for our stock is not sustained in the future, it
may be difficult to resell our stock.

     During 2002 and 2003, the average number of shares of our common stock that traded on the NASDAQ exchange amounted to
approximately 7,000 shares per day compared to
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27,409,000 issued and outstanding shares. When trading volumes are this low, a relatively small buy or sell order can result in a large percentage
change in the trading price of our common stock, which may be unrelated to changes in our stock price that are associated with our operating
performance.

     The market price of our common stock will likely fluctuate in response to a number of factors, including the following:

� failure to meet the performance estimates of securities analysts;

� changes in estimates of our net sales and results of operations by securities analysts;

� announcements about the financial performance and prospects of the industries and customers we serve;

� announcements about the financial performance of our competitors in the electronic manufacturing services industry;

� the timing of announcements by us or our competitors of significant contracts or acquisitions; and

� general stock market conditions.
Our major stockholder controls us and our stock price could be influenced by actions taken by this stockholder. Additionally, this
stockholder could prevent a change of control or other business combination, or could effect a �short form� merger without the approval
of other stockholders.

     Thayer-Blum owns approximately 90% of our common stock, and four of our nine directors are representatives of Thayer-Blum. The
interests of Thayer-Blum may not always coincide with those of our other stockholders, particularly if Thayer-Blum decides to sell its
controlling interest. In addition, Thayer-Blum will have sufficient voting power (without the approval of Suntron�s other stockholders) to elect
the entire Board of Directors of Suntron and, in general, to determine the outcome of various matters submitted to stockholders for approval,
including fundamental corporate transactions. Thayer-Blum could cause us to take actions that we would not consider absent Thayer-Blum�s
influence, or could delay, deter, or prevent a change of control or other business combination that might otherwise be beneficial to our public
stockholders.

     In addition, Thayer-Blum could contribute its Suntron stock to a subsidiary corporation that, as a 90% stockholder, then would have the
ability under Delaware law to merge with or into Suntron without the approval of the other Suntron stockholders. In the event of such a
�short-form� merger, Suntron stockholders would have the right to assert appraisal/dissenters� rights to receive cash in the amount of the fair
market value of their shares in lieu of the consideration they would have otherwise received from the transaction.
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures about Market Risk

     We have a revolving line of credit with Citibank, N.A. and the amended credit agreement provides for total borrowings up to $75 million.
The interest rate under this agreement is based on the prime rate and LIBOR rates, plus applicable margins. Therefore, as interest rates fluctuate,
the Company may experience changes in interest expense that will impact financial results. The Company has not entered into any interest rate
swap agreements, or similar instruments, to protect against the risk of interest rate fluctuations. Assuming outstanding borrowings of
$75 million, if interest rates were to increase or decrease by one percentage point, the result would be an increase or decrease in annual interest
expense of $750,000. Accordingly, significant increases in interest rates could have a material adverse effect on the Company�s future results of
operations.

Item 4. Controls and Procedures

     As required by Rule 13a-15 under the Exchange Act, within the 90 days prior to the filing date of this report, the Company carried out an
evaluation of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Company�s disclosure controls and procedures. This evaluation was carried out
under the supervision and with the participation of the Company�s management, including our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial
Officer. Based upon that evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and our Chief Financial Officer concluded that the Company�s disclosure
controls and procedures are effective. There have been no significant changes in the Company�s internal controls or in other factors that could
significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date the Company carried out its evaluation.

     Disclosure controls and procedures are controls and other procedures that are designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed in
Company reports filed or submitted under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified
in the Securities and Exchange Commission�s rules and forms. Disclosure controls and procedures include controls and procedures designed to
ensure that information required to be disclosed in Company reports filed under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to
management, including the Company�s Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding
required disclosure.
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PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

Item 1. Legal Proceedings

Not Applicable.
Item 2. Changes in Securities and Use of Proceeds

Not Applicable.
Item 3. Defaults Upon Senior Securities

Not Applicable.
Item 4. Submission Of Matters To A Vote Of Security Holders

Not Applicable.
Item 5. Other Information

Not Applicable.
Item 6. Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K

(a). Exhibits
The following exhibits are filed with this report:

Exhibit 31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Exhibit 31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Exhibit 32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Exhibit 32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

(b). Reports on Form 8-K

Not Applicable.
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SIGNATURES

     Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this Report to be signed on its behalf by
the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

SUNTRON CORPORATION
(Registrant)

Date: November 3, 2003 /s/ James K. Bass

James K. Bass
Chief Executive Officer

Date: November 3, 2003 /s/ Peter W. Harper

Peter W. Harper
Chief Financial Officer

Date: November 3, 2003 /s/ James A. Doran

James A. Doran
Chief Accounting Officer
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit 31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Exhibit 31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Exhibit 32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

Exhibit 32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002
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